MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.
Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon
See Zoom Meeting Information on Page 2

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 9:00 a.m.
City/Citizen Comments: Individuals may address the Board on issues not on the agenda
Open Agenda: The Board may introduce subjects not already on the agenda
Consent Calendar
a. Approve Accounts Payable & Payroll Payables
b. Application for Tax Refund
c. Ninth Amendment to Oregon Health Authority Intergovernmental Agreement
#159175 for the Financing of Mental Health, Addiction Treatment, Recovery &
Prevention, and Problem Gambling
5. Business Items

a. Business Assistance Grants Update (Gregg Zody, Community Development
Director)

b. Morrow County Emergency Operations Center Update

c. Solid Waste Advisory Committee Appointment Request (Sandi Pointer, Public
Works)

d. Comment Letter, as adjoining property owner, to Boardman Planning
Commission for October 21% Public Hearing on a request to rezone 7.78 acres
from Tourist Commercial/Commercial Highway Sub District to General Industrial
District, Amazon Web Services Zone Change PAPA 02-2020 (Tamra Mabbott,
Planning Director)

e. Irrigon Building Update (Darrell Green, Administrator)

f. Grants to Cities Discussion (Kate Knop, Finance Director)

g. Columbia Development Authority Meeting Discussion

6. Department Reports

a. Juvenile Department Quarterly Report

b. The Loop Quarterly Report

c. Emergency Management Quarterly Report

7. Correspondence

Commissioner Reports

9. Executive Session: Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) — To consult with counsel concerning
the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation
likely to be filed

10. Sign documents

11. Adjournment

HwpnpPE

oo

Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under
“Upcoming Events”). Meeting Packets are also available the following Monday.

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 1 of 2


http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday. If something urgent comes up after this
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, County Administrator at (541) 676-
2529,

Zoom Meeting Information

Morrow County Board of Commissioners is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Join
Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/|/5416762546 PASSWORD: 97836 Meeting ID: 541-676-2546

Zoom Call-In Numbers for Audio Only:

1-346-248-7799, Meeting ID: 541 676 2546#
1-669-900-6833, Meeting ID: 541 676 2546#
1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 541-676-2546#
1-929-436-2866, Meeting ID: 541-676-2546#
1-253-215-8782, Meeting ID: 541-676-2546#
1-301-715-8592, Meeting ID: 541-676-2546#

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 2 of 2


https://zoom.us/j/5416762546

(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET et

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Presenter at BOC: Mike Gorman Phone Number (Ext); 5416765607

Department: Agssessment & Tax Office Requested Agenda Date: 10/21/2020
Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please) Application for refund of overpayment of taxes to Tyler Davis & Kalie N

Davis

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1stReading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

=] OO0

[] Contract/Agreement Other
I__—I N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:
Mike Gorman 10/15/2020 Department Director Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
: MW /’,//ﬁ’/mAdminislrator Required for all BOC meetings
7 DATE
County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *[f appropriate
DATE  #Allow | week for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notified the submitting

c ROC for

¢ aoenda.

ilﬂlﬂlm]!‘“‘ of anproval. then submi

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.

Rev: 3/28/18



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Double payment was made on this account by the homeowner and the lender. Per county policy,
refunds larger than $2500 must be approved by County Commissioners.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):
Please approve and sign the attached application for refund.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



APPLICATION FOR REFUND No. 20-26
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON Tax Year 2020-21
Acct. # 12581
Property Owner & Refund o : Tax Payer:
Tyler Davis & Kalie N Davis Kalie Davis &
PO Box 195 Covius Mortgage Solutions
Boardman, Oregon 12410 E Mirabeau Parkway, Suite 100
Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Receipt# 262958, 262962 Date paid 10/15/2020, 10/14/2020 int. date
Original Tax | Tax Credit Disc/Int. Pd Actual Paid Revised Tax Rev Dis/Int Net Revised Tax Diff. int/Dis Diff | Tax Refund | Ref. Int. Total Refund
4,193.29 8,260.78 -125.80 8,134.98 4,193.29 -125.80 4,067.49 0.00 0.00 4,067.49 0.00 4,067.49
Reason: Double payment - paid by both lender and property owner

Approved:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

2020

699-699-5-70-7075

Date

Michael Gorman, Tax Collector




(For BOC Use) |

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET s e

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Presenter at BOC: Darrell Green Phone Number (Ext):
Department: Administration Requested Agenda Date: 10/21/2020
Short Title of Agenda Item: )
(No acronyms please) Amendment to Oregon Health Authority Intergovernmental Agreement
159175-9
This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments

[] Ordinance/Public Hearing:

[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading

[_] Public Comment Anticipated:
Estimated Time:

[ ] Document Recording Required

[] Contract/Agreement

Update on Project/Committee
Consent Agenda Eligible
Discussion & Action
Estimated Time:

Purchase Pre-Authorization
Other

O O]

D N/A Purchase Pre-Aunthorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: Oregon Health Authority

Contractor/Entity Address: 635 Capital Street NE Salem, OR 97301
Effective Dates — From: 07/01/2019 Through: 06/30/2021

Total Contract Amount: $3047.18 additional dollars Budget Line: 101-199-5-50-5500
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? DOYes li] No

Reviewed By:
Department Director Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
Darrell Green 08/03/2020Administrator Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
Justin Nelson email 10/13/2020 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  #Allow | week for review (submit to all simultancously). When cach office has notified the submitting
department of approval, then s it the reguest to the ROC for placement on the aeeud:

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office. -
Rev: 3/28/18



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Amendment 9 to the Intergovernmental Agreement for financing of Mental Health, Addiction
Treatment, Recovery and Problem Gambling Service Agreement 159175, adding funds to MHS
4-Aid and Assist Client Services.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

$3047.18 to GL 101-199-3-30-3625

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

Motion to approve and have the Chair sign Amendment, 159175-9

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



Oregonl h
Heéalth
Authority

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document is available in alternate
formats such as Braille, large print, audio recordings, Web-based communications and other
electronic formats. To request an alternate format, please send an e-mail to dhs-

oha.publicationrequest(@state.or.us or call 503-378-3486 (voice) or 503-378-3523 (TTY) to
arrange for the alternative format.

NINTH AMENDMENT TO
OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY
2019-2021 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE FINANCING OF
MENTAL HEALTH, ADDICTION TREATMENT, RECOVERY, & PREVENTION,
AND PROBLEM GAMBLING SERVICES AGREEMENT #159175

This Ninth Amendment to Oregon Health Authority 2019-2021 Intergovernmental Agreement for the
Financing of Community Mental Health, Addiction Treatment, Recovery, & Prevention, and Problem Gambling
Services effective as of July 1, 2019 (as amended, the “Agreement™), is entered into, as of the date of the last
signature hereto, by and between the State of Oregon acting by and through its Oregon Health Authority
(“OHA”) and Morrow County (“County”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, OHA and County wish to modify the Financial Assistance Award set forth in Exhibit C of the
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, covenants and agreements contained herein and other
good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. The financial and service information in the Financial Assistance Award are hereby amended as
described in Attachment 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. Attachment 1 must
be read in conjunction with the portion of Exhibit C of the Agreement that describes the effect of an
amendment of the financial and service information.

2. Capitalized words and phrases used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in
the Agreement.

3. County represents and warrants to OHA that the representations and warranties of County set forth in
section 4 of Exhibit F of the Agreement are true and correct on the date hereof with the same effect as if
made on the date hereof.

Except as amended hereby, all terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which when taken together
shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties, notwithstanding that all parties are not signatories
to the same counterpart. Each copy of this Amendment so executed shall constitute an original.

159175 lob Amendment #9 Page 1 of 4
Financial Pages Ref #010 Approved 04.30.19 (GT0705-19)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the dates set forth below their
respective signatures.

6. Signatures.

Morrow County
By:

Authorized Signature Printed Name Title Date

State of Oregon acting by and through its Oregon Health Authority
By:

Authorized Signature Printed Name Title Date

Approved by: Director, OHA Health Systems Division
By:

Authorized Signature Printed Name Title Date

Approved for Legal Sufficiency:

Approved by Steven Marlowe, Senior Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice, Tax and Finance
Section. on April 30, 2019; e-mail in contract file.

OHA Program:

Approved by Theresa Naegeli on October 12. 2020 e-mail in contract file.

159175 lob Amendment #9 Page 2 of 4
Financial Pages Ref #010 Approved 04.30.19 (GT0705-19)



ATTACHMENT 1

EXHIBIT C
Financial Pages

MODIFICATION INPUT REVIEW REPORT

MOD4#: M0201
CONTRACT4#: 159173 CONTRACTOR: MORROW COUNTY
INPUT CHECKED BY: DATE CHECKED:
PROJ EFFECTIVE SLOT OPERATING STARTUP PART panT PAAF CLIENT
SE4 FUND CODE CPMS PROVIDER DATES CHANGE/TYPE RATE DOLLARS DOLLARSABC IV CcD BASE CODE SP#

FISCAL YEARR: 2019-2020

BASE ATD & ASSIST PROJECT
4 804 aap 7/1/2019 - §/30/2020 0 /NA $0.00 $2,031.45 $0.00 b 1 Y 1
TOTAL FOR SEf 4 $2,031.45 $0.00
BASE INVOICE SERVICES
28 804 INVOIC 7/1/2019 -6/30/2020 0 /HA $0.00 -$80, 000.00 $0.00 c 1 Y 2
TOTRL FOR SE% 28 -$£80,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL FOR 2019-2020 -$77,968.55 $0.00
FISCAL YEAR: 2020-2021
BASE AID & ASSIST PROJECT
4 804 ARP 7/1/2020 -12/31/2020 0 /NA $0.00 $1,015.73 $0.00 a 1 Y 1
TOTAL FOR SE# 4 $1,015.73 $0.00
BASE INVOICE SERVICES
28 804 INVOIC 7/1/2020 -12/31/2020 0 /NA $0.00 -$40,000.00 50.00 c 1 Y 2
TOTAL FOR SEt 28 -$40,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL FOR 2020-2021 -5$38,984.27 $0.00
TOTAL FOR M0201 159175 -$116,952.82 §0.00
159175 lob Amendment #9 Page 3 of 4

Financial Pages Ref #010 Approved 04.30.19 (GT0705-19)



OREGON HEXALTH AUTHORITY
Financial Assistance Award amsndment (FAAR)

CONTRACTOR: MORROW COUNTY Contract#: 159175
DATE: 09/29/2020 REF#: 010

REASON FOR F&ZX ({for information only):
Aid and Assist Client Services (MIS 4), funds are awarded for Aid and Assist.

Residential Treatment Services (MHS 28), funds are removed for Inveoice
Services.

The following special condition(s) apply to funds as indicated by the
special condition number in column 9. Each special condition set forth
below may be gqualified by a full description in the Financial Assistance
Avard.

MOZ201 1These funds are for {MHS 4) Aid and Rssist Client Services.

MOZ2401 2 Special condition $M0J30-3 inm Base Agresment, regarding “A} MAS 237
and "B| Services”™ applies.

159175 lob Amendment #9 Page 4 of 4
Financial Pages Ref #010 Approved 04.30.19 (GT0705-19)



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ftem #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 oo
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Presenter at BOC: Gregg Zody Phone Number (Ext): 5605
Department: Community Development Requested Agenda Date: 10/21/20
Short Title of Agenda Item: '

(No acronyms please) Small Business Grant Updates

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[_] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I (]|

] Contract/Agreement Other
|E| N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes (M No
Reviewed By:
10 / L1 / 2-ODepartment Director Required for all BOC meetings
DATE "
Administrator Required for all BOC meetings
County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \llow | week for review (submit to all simultancously). When cach office has notified the submitting
department of gpproval. then submit the veguest to the BOC for placement on the agemla

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.
Rev: 3/30/20




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Please see attached memorandum. Individual guidelines are attached, as well.

Provides funding for small businesses adversely impacted by COVID-19 in the County.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):
n/a

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/30/20



Community Development

'gﬁ@gﬂi:f £S P.O. Box 788 « Heppner OR 97836 Gregg Zody, AICP
e i g (541) 676-5618 Director
gzody@co.morrow.or.us

CEAPE G Ee

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commission

THROUGH: Darrell Green, County Administrator

FROM: Gregg Zody ¢Z
Director, Community Development

SUBJECT: Business Grant Update
DATE: October 19, 2020

To provide a brief background and update regarding COVID-19 related grant funding:
(Individual guidelines are attached).

1. Tillamook Creamery:

The County applied for and received a $100,000 grant from Tillamook Creamery Association
(TCCA) late this Summer. Combined with a County contribution of $50,000, this money will assist
hospitality-related businesses (serving TCCA products), and is matched by Business Oregon award
of $150,000. Staff will be posting the Tillamook announcement flyer with guidelines hopefully by
week's end.

2. Business Oregon:

The Oregon Legislature, in partnership with the Govemor, allocated $5 Million from the State
General Fund, which will be combined with $5 Million redirected from existing programs at the
Oregon Business Development Department (Business Oregon), for the purpose of providing
financial assistance to small businesses adversely affected by economic conditions associated with
the COVID-19 pandemic that have not received federal emergency assistance under the federal
CARES Act or other federal program for emergency pandemic funding.

To fill gaps not reached by other programs, these state funds are directed to adversely affected
businesses with 25 or fewer employees, and only those that have been unable to receive federal
CARES Act funding, including the Small Business Administration's Paycheck Protection Program,
Economic Injury Disaster Loan Emergency Advance program, or other federal programs for
emergency pandemic funding to date. Businesses may use the proceeds for any business-related
operating expenses.

3. Resiliency Fund:

The County recently allocated $450,000 for the purpose of providing financial assistance to small
businesses adversely affected by economic conditions and/or expenses, and loss of revenues
incurred as a direct result of the COVID-19 pandemic to fill gaps and augment other programs,



these funds are directed to adversely affected businesses with 25 or fewer employees. Businesses
may use the funds for any business-related operating expenses.

Staff is sending out notice to our local Chambers to serve on an advisory committee to review
applications and then disburse the funds to qualifying businesses.

Staff will be posting the attached guidelines with application instructions on the County's Facebook
page in addition to the County website and our respective Chamber partner's pages.

Attachment - Guidelines



Tillamook Creamery

Morrow County Board of Commissioners and Tillamook County Creamery Association (TCCA)
announced today the availability of $300,000 in grants to local businesses and 501(c)(3)
nonprofits that were severely impacted as a direct result of the COVID-19 pandemic. The grant
is an equal match of $150,000 from the TCCA’s Hometown Resilience Fund and federal CARES
Act funding provided by Business Oregon.

The grant is limited only to Morrow County businesses and to 501(c)(3) nonprofits and must
meet the following criteria:

= The business must have 25 or fewer employees.
« The business must be headquartered in Oregon and have its principal operations in Oregon.
* If required by Oregon law to be registered with the Oregon Secretary of State to do business
in Oregon, the business must be registered.
« The business was affected in either one of the following ways: 1.) Prohibited from operation
as directed by Executive Order 20-12 or 2.) Can demonstrate a one-month decline in sales of
50% or more, beginning in the month of March 2020.

Funding amounts range from $2,500 to $25,000 depending on the number of employees and
amount of 60-day fixed expenses, and the funds can be used for any business-related operating
expenses.

Certain businesses and 501(c)(3) organizations may be ineligible to apply for the grant. Among
them are those that have already received grant funds through the State of Oregon COVID-19
Emergency Business Grant program or from the Statewide Business and Cultural Support
Program. Please review grant application for all restrictions and non-eligible conditions.

Business Oregon -State of Oregon COVID-19 Emergency Business Grant Application

The Oregon Legislature, in partnership with the Governor, allocated $22.5 Million of federal
CARES Act funds for the purpose of providing financial assistance to small businesses adversely
affected by economic conditions as a direct result of the COVID-19 pandemic.

To fill gaps not reached by other programs, these federal funds are directed to adversely affected
businesses with 25 or fewer employees. COVID-19 Emergency Business Grant awards to
eligible businesses that have received federal funding will be reduced by the amounts of federal
funding received from those programs. Businesses may use the proceeds for any business-related
operating expenses.

This application is for a business that meets all of the following eligibility requirements:

e The business is headquartered in Oregon and has its principal operations in Oregon.



e If required by Oregon law to be registered with the Oregon Secretary of State to do
business in Oregon, the Business is so registered.
e The business has 25 or fewer employees.
e The business was adversely affected in either one of the following two ways:
e  For-profit and non-profit (limited to 501(c)(3) corporations) businesses that were
prohibited from operation as directed by Executive Order 20-12.
e  For-profit and nonprofit (limited to 501(c)(3) corporations) businesses that can
demonstrate a one-month decline in sales of 50% or more, incurred by the COVID-
19 pandemic beginning in the month of March 2020, up to the date of this
application as compared against sales in the month of January 2020 or February
2020, or as compared against the same period of time in 2019.

The following businesses are ineligible to apply for or receive funding under the Program:

e Passive real estate holding companies and other entities holding passive investments.

e Non-profit entities that do not have federal 501(c)(3) status.

e Businesses that experience a decline in revenues for reasons other than those caused by
theCOVID-19 epidemic (e.g. seasonal or cyclical businesses cycles).

e Businesses that are delinquent on federal, state or local taxes that were due on or before
the date of application.

e Businesses that do not comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations.
Businesses that have already received grant funds through this State of Oregon COVID-
19Emergency Business Grant program or from the Statewide Business and Cultural
Support Program.

e Businesses that have received more federal CARES funding (e.g. PPP or EIDL) than
available to eligible businesses set forth by this program in this application.

e Businesses that do not otherwise meet the eligibility requirements set forth above.

Morrow County COVID-19 Emergency Business Grant Application — Resiliency Fund

Morrow County allocated $450,000 for the purpose of providing financial assistance to small
businesses adversely affected by economic conditions and/or expenses incurred as a direct result
of the COVID-19 pandemic.

To fill gaps and augment other programs, these funds are directed to adversely affected
businesses with 25 or fewer employees. Businesses may use the funds for any business-related
operating expenses.

This application is for a business that meets all of the following eligibility requirements:

* The business is headquartered in Morrow County and has its principal operations there.

* If required by Oregon law to be registered with the Oregon Secretary of State to do
business in Oregon, the Business is so registered.

= The business has 25 or fewer employees.

* The business was adversely affected in either one of the following two ways:



1) For-profit businesses and non-profit 501(c)(3) that were prohibited from operation as
directed by Executive Order 20-12.

2) For-profit businesses and 501(c)(3) that can demonstrate a decline in sales, incurred by
the COVID-19 pandemic, beginning in the month of March 2020 up to the date of this
application, as compared against the same time period in 2019.

The following businesses are ineligible to apply for or receive funding under the Program:

= Non-profits other than 501(c)(3)
= Businesses that do not otherwise meet the eligibility requirements set forth above.

Business information, ownership information for all applications submitted, reviewed, approved
and/or denied will include, but not be limited to:

= Name of company

= Employer Identification Number (EIN)

= Oregon Business Identification Number (BIN)
=  Address of company

= Legal business structure

= Future vision

Applications will be reviewed by a panel that may include County, Chamber, City and/or
Economic Development group representatives.

The amount awarded will be on a case-by-case basis, as scored by the selection committee and
further agreed to, or adjusted by the County Board of Commissioners.



(For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ltem #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 C.
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Sandi Pointer Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: Public Works - Waste Management Requested Agenda Date: 10/21/2020

Short Title of Agenda Jtem: Solid Waste Advisory Committee member appointment
(No acronyms please)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
] Order or Resolution [ ] Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] istReading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
["] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

/|

LIC]

] Contract/Agreement Other
D N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:

S/ 2020 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

DATE

D/ ¥/ z2sAdmin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE

County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE

Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.

Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE  *Allow 1 week for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has netified the submitting

department of approval, then submit the request to the BOC for placement on the agenda.
Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.

Rev: 3/28/18



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Morrow County Solid Waste advisory has a seven person committee with alternates. Public Works is
working to fill the vacant spot.

Attached you will find the applications from the individuals wishing to be on the committee.
Position Four which is Port of Morrow/Incorporated City and this position has been a challenge to fill and
John Murray, Commissioner of the POM and Business owner will be a great addition to the committee.

This is a four year term.

Position Two which is Residing Near/Adjacent Owner Near Landfill. Joe Lindsay is interested in this
position and | feel will be a great asset to the Committee. This is a four year term.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)MOTION(S):

Motion to accept Joe Lindsay to sit on the Solid Waste Advisory Committee representing Position Two,
Alternate.
Motion to accept John Murray to sit on the Solid Waste Advisory Committee representing Position Four.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



Morrow County Public Works Department

365 W. Highway 74 Matt Scrivner Eric Imes

P.0. Box 428 Director Asst. Road Master
Lexington, OR. 97839

Phone: (541) 989-9500 Sandi Pointer Kirsti Cason

Fax: (541)989-8352 Management Asst. Administrative Asst.

Application for Morrow County Committee

Application will remain active for six months after it is received.
Date: /0 (7 - Lo 2O
Name: :S'C'd, L-;/\A }"3{1\/

pdres _

Mailing Address:

Telephone:
Work:
Cell:

Home: (i;‘-“') aRA- §47F




NOTE: Information on this page is considered public record and may be available up on

request.

Area of Representation: ﬂ.g 5lA\m‘ el /(,.o\ s vt Of»u{“ N\e-r \u\é \(n “
Finley Buttes Laﬁdﬁﬁ reptgsentatlon Residing near/adjacent
ﬁuner ear Landfill, POM or City, Franchisee, 2 Person at Large County

Name: Dot A0 Sy

- ’-‘ -~
Occupation: e Mavaag
J
Availability: b\K QNS ol \}ec\;!"

day, evenings oPﬂoth?
Briefly state why you would like to serve on Morrow County Solid Waste
Advisory Committee:
As o T\fbh\n bot b0 \exd &N\ am&
'\"(.u\{ o nn-eu?&a( we e\ witn

SJ\CC\ \uc»\f'(\ (,w\,\ T \\M‘)ﬁs‘\fg‘L k 1)

=t

Please list qualifications and skills you have which you believe would be
valuable if you are appointed to this position.

__-L— ha\.—{ an Ac,’. 5 ‘C-U\(.L 8’0 thtldf
(iii}‘u"ilﬂ ‘Cﬁ)md (Ntaun S“\\f C\f\(“‘ [
AQetle Whvbers 0 Bl Nan  owed
‘Th{-w\oc\bl v..l_ = ! Ho M ? JV:’«{")
oo\ “j r“ﬁ{lﬁ{r«r.?r e _k-12_ sl Z5 yars

L\‘ﬂf) S.c'\'r' Vang \.n 50 E‘Wm{ Ci\\r'(.-fa.? P—(*)?ac;h\ﬂ:?‘

Please list personal and/or professional interest relevant to this

Committee:
We  sre dose neshaboors o
Vet Okt wildn lendCIL dor yess
_Qﬁ() \\co.? &'bf' ﬁwm o Ttvw‘?ﬁ
":Uu-ef-,‘wﬁl..l

Please return : PO Box 476, Lexington, OR spointer@co.morrow.or.us



Morrow County Public Works Department

365 W. Highway 74 Matt Scrivner Eric Imes
P.O.Box 428 Director Asst. Road Master
Lexington, OR. 97839

Phone: (541) 989-9500 Sandi Pointer Kirsti Cason

Fax: (541)989-8352 Management Asst. Administrative Asst.

Application for Morrow County Committee

Application will remain active for six months after it is received.

10/5/2020

John Murray

Mailing Address: _Heppner OR 97836

E-mail Address: Johnm@portofmorrow.com

Telephone:

Work: 541676-9158

Cell: [
Home: [




NOTE: Information on this page is considered public record and may be available up on

request.
Area of Representation: POM
Finley Buttes Landfill, representation, Residing near/adjacent
Owner near Landfill, POM or City, Franchisee, 2 Person at Large County
Name: John Murray
Occupation: Pharmacist, Business Owner
Availability: both, with notice

day, evenings or both?
Briefly state why you would like to serve on Morrow County Solid Waste
Advisory Committee:
As a Port Commissioner | will serve as a go-between
and help as | can

Please list qualifications and skills you have which you believe would be
valuable if you are appointed to this position.

life-long learner
willing to serve
want to help MoCo

Please list personal and/or professional interest relevant to this
Committee:

Please return : PO Box 476, Lexington, OR spointer@co.morrow.or.us



- Solid Waste Advisory Committee Members -

i IJ[

L

Position One Brian Evola 4 Years 7/1/19 July 1, 2023
Fineley Buttes Landfill Jeremey Finck 4 Years 7/1/2020
Position Two Blain Middleton 4 Years 9/1/2020 September 1, 2024
Residing near /adjacet to FB Joe Lindsay 4 Years 10.21.2020 10.01.2025
Position Three Chris Rauch 4 Years 7/1/2020 July 1, 2024
Owner of Real Prop. Near FB 4 Years
Position Four John Murray 4 Years 10/21/2020 October 1, 2025
POM/Incorporated City 4 Years
Position Five Mike Jewett 4 years 7/1/2019 July 1, 2023
Franchise collector 4 Years
Position Six Ryan Miller 4 years 7/1/2019 July 1, 2023
County at Large Sharon Miller 4 years 7/1/2019 July 1, 2023
Position Seven Jeff Wenholz 4 years 7/1/2017 Juiy 1, 2021
County at Large Shelley Wight 4 Years 7/1/2019 July 1, 2023

VACANT




(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET HEmis
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 d
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Presenter at BOC: Tamra Mabbott Phone Number (Ext): 5505

Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: October 21, 2020
Short Title of Agenda Item: Comment letter to Boardman Planning Commission, Zone Change No. PAPA 02-2020. Property
(No acronyms please) abuts County Road (Olson) and is located within Boardman Interchange Area Management Plan

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)

[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action

Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 15 minutes
[_] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
[] Contract/Agreement Other

I 1

|§] N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:

Contractor/Entity Address:

Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ | Yes @ No

Reviewed By:

Tamra Mabbott 10-19-20  Department Director Required for all BOC meetings
DATE

Administrator Required for all BOC meetings

o DATE

County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE

Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.

Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE = \llow | week for review (submit to all simultaneously). YWhen cach office has notified the submitting
denartment of approval, then submit the request to the BOC for placement o avend:

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.

Rev: 3/30/20



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Amazon Web Services has filed for a zone change with City of Boardman, application number PAPA-02-2020.
The zone change proposes to rezone 7.78 acres of a larger 70.39-acre parcel. The current zoning of the 7.78-acre
parcel is Tourist Commercial and the proposed zone is General Industrial, the same as the balance of the large
parcel.

Morrow County has an interest in this legislative action as both an adjoining property owner and also generally as a
local agency. Consideration for a rezone requires, among other things, that the Findings document explain how the
rezone will comply with the Transportation Planning Rule, Statewide Planning Goal 12 Transportation and the 2009
City of Boardman Interchange Area Management Plan (IAMP). The IAMP was developed and adopted by the City
in consultation with Oregon Department of Transportation and Morrow County with the purpose of ensuring new
development occurs in such a way that protects the public investment in streets and roads and highways and to
ensure the short term and long term functionality of the street network.

While only one parcel is under consideration with this zone change, it is imperative that each property comply with
recommendations set forth in the IAMP. Any change to use of a property within an IAMP, such as the proposed
zone change, requires consideration of future traffic impacts. The draft Findings do not explain how the property
rezone will comply with the IAMP or whether the IAMP requires amendments to accommodate future development
of this parcel.

County requests a Continuance of hearing and a meeting with City, ODOT and the applicant in order to explore in
more detail the impacts of the rezone on the [AMP.

See attached letter and attachment for further explanation

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)MOTION(S):

Approve letter and sign.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/30/20



3 O*E
200 City Center Circle
P.O. Box 229

HE@EE VI “ Boardman, OR 97818

| Phone: (541) 481-9252
0CT 52020 = Fax: (541) 481-3244

TTY Relay 711
BY:__LL% - www. cityofboardman.com

PUBLIC NOTICE
THE BOARDMAN PLANNING COMMISSION WILL
CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING
WEDNESDAY, October 21, 2020 AT 7:00 PM

Using the web-based conferencing service ZOOM on any
mobile device.
This meeting is available to the public using:

https://zoom.us/j/2860039400

The purpose of this hearing is to receive public comment concerning a request
for a Zone change and Map Amendment for Tax lot #411 of Morrow County Tax
Map 4N 25 9. The property is a 7.78 acre parcel, currently zoned Tourist
Commercial (Commercial Highway Sub District). The request is to re-zone 7.78
acres to be zoned General Industrial District. This notice was released on July
30, 2020, and has been on hold and is now being re-noticed

You are receiving this notice by mail if you own property within 250 feet of the
existing property boundaries, or you have requested notice. The staff report for
this hearing will be available Friday, The Preliminary Findings can be found, at
www.cityofboardman.com on the city’s website.

The citizens of Boardman are invited to appear at the hearing and comment on
the aforementioned matter or request.

(S) Heather Baumgartner
City Clerk

Posted: October 1, 2020
Published: October 1, 2020

The City of Boardman is an equal opportunity provider and employer.






Board of Commissioners

P.O. Box 788 « Heppner, OR 97836 Commissioner Melissa Lindsay, Chair
541-676-5613 Commissioner Don Russell
WWW.CO.MOITOW.OT.US Commissioner Jim Doherty

October 21, 2020

Barry Beyeler, Community Development Director
City of Boardman

200 City Center Circle

Boardman, OR 97818

RE: Amazon Web Services Zone Change PAPA 02-2020
Dear Mr. Beyeler,

Thank you for providing notice to Morrow County as an adjoining property owner. County has
interest both as an adjoining property owner, as well as, a public entity with ownership and
responsibility for road maintenance in the area. Our Planning Staff received your Findings for
the above referenced zone change application on October 15, six days prior to the Planning
Commission hearing. Based on staff review of your draft Findings, we offer the following
comments. Please submit this letter into the record of the Planning Commission.

Interchange Area Management Plan, Goal 12. Transportation Impacts

The 2009 City of Boardman Main Street Interchange Area Management Plan (IAMP) is not
addressed in the City Findings. Where the subject property is located within the 2009 (IAMP),
Findings to show compliance with the IAMP, as well as, Statewide Planning Goal 12 should be
included in the City’s Findings in sufficient detail to guarantee future compliance with the
IAMP. See IAMP Figure 3.1. Findings should also specifically address what city road
network(s) will be utilized and how. The AWS Data Center relies on access to a county
roadway, Olson Road, even though the IAMP shows access from Front Street and Oregon Trail
Boulevard. This rezone application should make it clear how the 7.78-acre area will access city
roadway infrastructure. The IAMP shows access to the 7.78-acre area will be Front Street and
Oregon Trail Boulevard via a new north-south road. See IAMP Figure 5-6.

The Findings submitted by Mr. Seth King, on behalf of Amazon Web Services (AWS), reference
Exhibit 4, an analysis by Kittelson & Associates. Exhibit 4 however, does not address
underlying and future traffic generated from the 7.78-acre site. Rather, it concludes summarily
that the site is undeveloped and that a rezone to General Industrial is more compatible with
adjoining properties. The applicant’s materials do not include traffic data to support a
conclusion about traffic impacts. See Exhibit 4, page 1 of 7. Note: only page 1 is included in
the Planning Commission Packet; possibly materials were left out inadvertently.

Page 1 of 2



Mr. King correctly states that the appropriate Goal 12 analysis requires local governments to
determine whether a proposed plan amendment will “significantly affect” any existing or
planned transportation facility; and that “If a significant effect is identified, the local government
must adopt measures to mitigate the significant effect.” OAR 660-012-0060(2). See Page 8 of
Mr. King’s narrative. We agree with Mr. King on this matter, that a local government must
adopt measures to mitigate specific impacts. However, because there is not sufficient detail in
either the application or the City Findings, or the information from Kittelson & Associates, we
cannot make a conclusion about the specific impacts or appropriate future mitigation measures.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan

We agree with your Findings that the application does not comply with the Comprehensive Plan
insofar as “[TThe Tourist Commercial zone was created to act as a buffer between a residential
zone and a General Industrial Zone when previously approved in 2018.” Findings Page 2. We
also agree with staff Findings at Goal 9 Economic Development where the rezone would not be
consistent with Economic Policy #2 “encourage tourist commercial activity near Interstate 84.”
Findings Page 4. The result of this rezone would be to reduce the Tourist Commercial Zone by
20%. We defer to city on how to reconcile inconsistencies between the zoning change and the
Comprehensive Plan.

Request for Continuation

Based on the above, we would like to request the City Planning Commission continue the
hearing until such time as additional information relative to compliance with the IAMP is
provided. Additionally, we would like to request a meeting with applicant, city staff and Oregon
Department of Transportation (ODOT) to discuss the transportation matters more thoroughly and
to reach a conclusion about appropriate mitigation.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to meeting with you.

Sincerely,
Melissa Lindsay Don Russell Jim Doherty
Chair Commissioner Commissioner

Attachments: IAMP Figure 3.1, Figure 5-6, vicinity map, Parametrix letter, Kittelson letter

CC: Karen Pettigrew, Boardman City Manager
Anne Debbaut, Department of Land Conservation and Development, Regional Representative
Cheryl Jarvis-Smith, ODOT, Region V Planner
Seth King, Attorney for AWS
Tamra Mabbott, Morrow County Planning Director
Matt Scrivner, Morrow County Public Works Director

Page 2 of 2



City of Boardman Main Street IAMP
April 2009

STUDY AREA
NOSCALE

DKS Associates

TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIOHNS

Page 11



LEGEND

m:b-Acoess Location & Number
000 - Tax LotiD#

- Long Range Future Access
=== - Long Range Future Curb
: - Future Roadway Network

City of Boardman Main Street IAMP

April 2009

MAIN STREET LONG RANGE
) ACCESS MANAGEMENT
R PLAN SOUTH

Page 47




Himage Souirce: ORMAP

= e




Parametrix

ENGINEERING PLANNING ENVIRONMENTALSCIENCES

718 ZND AVENUE SUITE 200 | SEA'ITLE WA 98104 | P 206.394.3700

August 19, 2020
Parametrix No. 233-8117-001

Mr. Seth King
Partner, Perkins Coie LLP
Vla email; sking@perkinscoie.com

Re: Boardman rezone site — Tax Lot 411, Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 25 East, including 7.78-acre site

Dear Mr., King:

Parametrix has performed due diligence research for the Boardman rezone site which is Tax Lot 411, Section 9,
Township 4 North, Range 25 East, This 80.2-acre tax lot is inclusive of a 7.78-acre site located along the western area,
below Tax Lots 418 and 419.

Due diligence included review of existing published reports and data, as well as discussions with representatives of
the Port of Morrow, the City of Boardman, Morrow County, and Boardman Rural Fire Protection District. Based on
information provided by the prospective developer and research conducted to date, it is our professional opinfon that
development of the 80.2-acre site is technically feasible subject to site-specific deslgn considerations. We believe it is

technlcally feasible to:

1. Connect to the public water system to support potential demand and maintain adequate supply to serve
existing users,

2. Connect to the Port of Morrow's industrial wastewater discharge system to support potential capacity need
and maintain adequate capacity to serve existing users,

3. Connect to the public sanitary sewer system to support potential capacity need and maintain adequate
capacity to serve existing users, and

4. Develop on-site stormwater facilities to support project requirements.
Sincerely,
PARAMETRIX
Cedar Simmons, PE
Senior Engineer

CoderlmrﬁrIng gbz 0819
|' _1254:57-07'00"

cc: Project File

EXPIRES 06/30/2022

creficeeed /(4: a/(flc. ; om.y/( cresd  wodcitZors, )’\ACU/CL‘IM? ce n(d/%&—'Lc‘/lft e,
g 7



; { q KHTTELSQN B51 SW 6th AVENUE, SUITE 630
LN &ASSOCIATES I P msees

August 5, 2020 Project #: 25422

Barry Beyeler

City of Boardman
200 City Center Circle
Boardman, OR 97818

RE: Zone Change Transportation Assessment — PDX90 Campus

Dear Barry,

This letter provides a transportation assessment for a proposed change in zoning for a 7.78-acre site as
illustrated in Figure 1 below. The site is located within the City of Boardman and is generally bounded
by the Frontier Court Mobile Home Park to the west, a BPA transmission line easement to the south,
highway [-84 to the north, and a data center (currently under construction) to the east.

Figure 1 - Site Vicinity Map

S IRy~

g ar———
——

The site is currently undeveloped and consists of hoth Residential (Manufactured Home Sub District)
and Tourist Commercial (Highway Sub District) zones as summarized below in Table 1 In order to be
more compatible with the adjacent data center site and provide continuity to that use, all 7.78 acres
are proposed to be rezoned to General Industrial.

FILENAMES H:|25125422 - BOARDMAN REZONE|REPORT\FINAL| 25922 REPORT FINALDOCK
Exhibit 4
Pagelof7



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET St
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 _P.
(Page 1 of 2) :

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Presenter at BOC: Kate Knop Phone Number (Ext): 5302
Department: Finance Requested Agenda Date: 10/21/2020
Short Title of Agenda Item: )

(No acronyms please) Grants to Cities

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[} Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

| (O

] Contract/Agreement Other
‘:l N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [H] Yes [ ] No
Reviewed By:
Kate Knop 10/19/20 Department Director Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
// dministrator Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = Allow | week for review (submit to all simultancously). When each office has notified the submitting
department of approval, theg submit the request to the BOC tor placement on the auenda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.
Rev: 3/30/20



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

The Board of Commissioners are requesting a follow up conversation regarding the October 5,
2020 meeting agenda item addressing the budget appropriation for the Grants to Cities.

1. Attached is the revised Grants to Cities spreadsheet which reflects an increase in population
and the current fiscal year appropriation of $379k. The dollars are in the general fund.
2. The total city population is 8,425 and changes are as follows:

Boardman - +815

Heppner - 0
Irrigon - +40
Ione - 0

Lexington - 0

3. The total city populations are:
Boardman - 4,505
Heppner - 1,295
Irrigon - 2,030
Ione - 330
Lexington - 265

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

To be determined.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/30/20



Distribution Comparison for Morrow County Grants to Cities (FY 20-21) - $379,000 Total

Boardman Heppner  lIrrigon lone Lexington Total
PSU Population 4,505 1,295 2,030 330 265 8,425
Percent of total 53.47% 15.37% 24.09% 3.92% 3.15% 100%
Even - Split S 75,800 $ 75,800 $ 75,800 $ 75,800 $ 75,800 $ 379,000
Population Only S 202,658 $ 58,256 $ 91,320 S 14,845 $ 11,921 S 379,000
50% Population S 101,329 $ 29,128 S 45660 S 7,423 $ 5961 $ 189,500
50% Even S 37,900 $ 37,900 $ 37,900 $ 37,900 $ 37,900 S 189,500
Total S 139,229 $ 67,028 S 83,560 S 45,323 $ 43,861 S 379,000
37.5% Population S 75,997 S 21,846 S 34,245 $ 5567 S 4470 S 142,125
62.5% Even S 47,375 $ 47,375 S 47,375 S 47,375 $ 47,375 $ 236,875
Total S 123,372 $ 69,221 S 81,620 $ 52,942 $ 51,845 $ 379,000

GL:

101-199-5-50-5171




Board of Commissioners

P.O. Box 788 « Heppner, OR 97836 Commissioner Melissa Lindsay, Chair
541-676-5613 Commissioner Don Russell
WWW.CO.INOITOW.OF. IS Commissioner Jim Doherty

October 21, 2020

Greg Smith, Executive Director
Columbia Development Authority
P.O. Box 200

Boardman, Oregon 97818

RE: October 8, 2020 Vote
October 22, 2020 Meeting

Dear Mr. Smith,

The Morrow County Board of Commissioners urges the Columbia Development Authority to
rescind the October 8, 2020 motion to “Memorialize the collective intent to deed the industrial
property to the Port of Morrow and the Port of Umatilla after the transfer of the depot is
completed.” The topic was never listed or noticed for the October 8, 2020 Columbia
Development Authority Board Meeting. Umatilla County Commissioner Bill Elfering correctly
states in his October 14, 2020 letter:

“Section 5(c) of the IGA requires that all Board members be provided with ‘written
notice of the meeting and proposed action.” There was no advance notice to the Board of
the proposed action; it was not listed on the agenda. . .. . The illegal vote taken on the
motion needs to be declared by the Board at our next meeting as null, void and stricken
from the minutes. In the meantime, no action is to be taken implementing the motion.”

In addition, the Intergovernmental Agreement states, “The Board and the Authority shall be
subject to the requirements of the Open Meetings and Public Records and Public Contracting
laws of the State of Oregon.” (IGA, 5(d)). Oregon Public Meetings law requires that the notice
be reasonably calculated to provide actual notice to the persons and the news media that have
stated in writing that they wish to be notified of every meeting. (ORS 192.640). The 2019
Attorney General’s Public Records and Meetings Manual specifies that the notice and agenda
need to list the actual topics to be discussed:

“The notice must also ‘include a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered
at the meeting.” (ORS 192.640(1)). This list should be specific enough to permit
members of the public to recognize the matters in which they are interested. For
example, ‘public works contract’ probably is not a sufficient description when the
governing body intends to let a contract for demolition of a landmark building.” (2019
Manual, Public Meetings, p. 151).

Page 1 of 2



The outery from the public and some members of the Columbia Development Authority makes
clear that this topic could not have been brought-up during the “any additional business” section
of an agenda (Exhibit 1). This topic deserves to be correctly noticed in an agenda and allow all
parties to be prepared to discuss the matter.

“The liberties of a people never were, nor ever will be, secure, when the transactions of their

rulers may be concealed from them.”
- Patrick Henry, Delivered in the Convention of Virginia (June 9, 1788)

Sincerely,

Melissa Lindsay, Chai im Doherty, Co

E)/me l{ussell, Commissioner %

Enclosures: Exhibit 1-1 through 1-7

Page 2 of 2



10/16/2020 Umatilla County commissioners feel ‘blindsided' by CDA vote | Local News | eastoregonian.com

Exhibit 1 - 1

https://www.eastoregonian.com/news/locaI/umatilIa-county-commissioners-feel-blindsided-by-cda-
vote/article_c45f76d0-099e-11eb-8975-6fcdd45406bc.htm|

CENTERPIECE

Umatilla County commissioners feel 'blindsided' by CDA vote

By JADE MCDOWELL East Oregonian
Oct 10, 2020

Storage igloos line the former Umatilla Chemical Depot on July 14, 2020.

Ben Lonergan/East Oregonian, File

https://www.eastoregonian.com/news/local/umatilla-county—commissioners-feel—blindsided-by—cda—vote/article_c45176d0-099e-11eb-8975-6fcdd45406b... 1/5



10/16/2020 Umatilla County commissioners feel ‘blindsided’ by CDA vote | Local News | eastoregonian.comEXhibit 1 _ 2
BOARDMAN — What was expected to be a routine board meeting for the Columbia
Development Authority on Thursday, Oct. 8, caught Umatilla County commissioners off guard
when the board voted to draw up paperwork stating the Port of Umatilla and Port of Morrow
should receive all of the industrial lands on the former Umatilla Chemical Depot once the
CDA disbands.

“The word I would use was ‘blindsided,’” Umatilla County Board of Commissioners Chair John

Shafer said. “I was kind of shocked. It wasn’t even on the agenda.”

Commissioner George Murdock described the vote as an “ambush” and said he and Shafer
supported Commissioner Bill Elfering, who officially represents the county on the CDA board,

in his vote against the decision.

“We are not happy,” he said.

The U.S. Army has already transferred 7,500 acres of the depot to the Oregon Military
Department and is preparing to transfer the other 9,500 acres to the CDA, a partnership
between Umatilla County, Morrow County, Port of Morrow, Port of Umatilla and the
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. As part of the agreement, the CDA

will oversee the property for seven years before it disbands.

At the end of the Oct. § CDA meeting, after the board chair asked if anyone “has anything else
for the good of the order,” Port of Umatilla General Manager Kim Puzey made a motion that as

soon as the Army transfers the land to the CDA, the board adopt documents to “memorialize

https:I/www.eastoregonian.com/news/locaI/umatilla—county-commissioners-feel-blindsided-by—cda-vote/anicle_c45t76d0-099e-1 1eb-8975-6fcdd45406b... 2/5



10/16/2020 Umatilla County commissioners feel 'blindsided' by CDA vote | Local News | eastoregonian.com Exhlblt 1 _ 3
our intent” to deed the industrially zoned portions of the property to the Port of Umatilla on
the Umatilla County side of the county line, and the Port of Morrow on the Morrow County

side of the line.

Zoning maps show 1,872 acres of industrial land in Morrow County and 1,278 acres in

Umatilla County, mostly along interstates 84 and 82.
Puzey’s motion was seconded by Port of Morrow Manager Ryan Neal.

“I think that was the intent all along, but I don’t think we ever put anything in writing, so I
think it’s important that we’re all on the same page because there’s a good chance that a lot of

us won’t be there when it happens,” Neal said.

Morrow County Commissioner and CDA Board Chair Don Russell said turning the industrial
property on the Morrow County side of the depot over to the Port of Morrow was “always the
intent,” because the port had more expertise and money to develop the land, compared to the

county.

Elfering said Umatilla County was interested in obtaining the industrial land in its territory

when the seven years is up and he did not think the board was ready to make a final decision

about ownership yet.
Bill Tovey, who represents the CTUIR on the board, agreed.

“It’s great getting wildlife properties, but it would sure be nice to be part of the industrial as
well,” he said, referencing the plan to turn the wildlife habitat portion of the depot over to the

Tribes.
Tovey and Elfering were outvoted by Puzey, Neal and Russell, however.

Elfering said after the vote that he felt it was inappropriate for the decision to be made for the
Umatilla County side when two of the three board members from Umatilla County voted

against it. He also said he didn’t think the decision needed to be made now, when the CDA

https:l/v«mw.eastoregonian.com/news/locallumatilla-county-commissioners-feel-blindsided-by-cda-vote/article_c45f76d0-099e-11eb-8975-6fcdd45406b... 3/5



10/16/2020 Umatilla County commissioners feel ‘blindsided' by CDA vote | Local News | eastoregonian.com EXhlblt 1 - 4

will continue to exist for seven years after the transfer takes place.
“I think we’re getting way out ahead of our skis on this issue,” he said.

Neal responded that getting the industrial parcels shovel-ready to attract development would

require an extensive amount of investment in everything from demolition to new bridges.

“You could potentially be putting resources to something that never comes to fruition,” he
said. “At least from our standpoint, when we start looking at infrastructure, if I'm going to put
a 30-inch pipeline out to the depot, I need to have some sort of guarantee that 'm going to be

able to service customers out there or have marketable land there or something.”

Puzey echoed that sentiment. He said if entities, such as the Port of Umatilla, are being asked

to invest in the property, they should have a guarantee of what will happen to that investment
when the seven years is up. He also referenced the CDA’s need to make decisions soon on how
exactly to use the “perishable” $9 million the Oregon Legislature appropriated in its 2017

transportation package for road projects at the depot.

“There are needs on both sides of the county line and there are limited resources that have

been made available,” he said.

After the meeting, Puzey said his understanding in 26 years of work trying to get the depot

returned to local control has always been that the ports would receive the industrial land.

He said he brought the motion to the floor after listening to talk of possible solar projects on
the wildlife habitat area that would benefit the CTUIR, and talk of easements and feasibility
study funding for Umatilla County for water and wastewater projects on the depot that would

benefit the county. He wanted to make sure the ports didn’t get left out.

“From my perspective, it had to do with parity and proportionality so that everyone gets

something,” he said.

https:I/www.eastoregonian.com/news/local/umatiIIa-county-commissioners-feel-blindsided-by-cda-vote/arti cle_c45f76d0-099e-11eb-8975-6fcdd45406b... 4/5



10/16/2020 Umatilla County commissioners feel 'blindsided’ by CDA vote | Local News | eastoregonian.com EXh | b|t 1 = 5
He said ports in Oregon have a legislative mandate to “diversify the economy and expand
trade,” and that narrow focus was better suited to handling the property than a county, which

also oversees functions, such as public health and the sheriff’s office.

County commissioners said they wanted to see the county take ownership, however, not the

port.

Shafer said after the meeting that it made more sense for the Port of Morrow to take over the

Morrow County parcels, because it is a “very active” port.
“The Port of Umatilla is not,” he said. “Why would we want it to go to an inactive port?”

He said the county does not consider the matter settled after the vote, and will push for more

discussion on the issue.

As the CDA board went through agenda items during the meeting, Executive Director Greg
Smith outlined various reports and paperwork that had been completed, and said at this point
the CDA had done all it could on its end for the transfer, and is just waiting on the signatures

of the proper federal authorities.

“The good news, gang, is that we’re getting pretty close here,” he said.

Jade McDowell

Reporter

Reporter covering city government and economic development in Hermiston, Umatilla, Stanfield and Echo.

hitps:/iwww.eastoregonian.com/news/local/umatilla-county-commissioners-feel-blindsided-by-cda-vote/article_c45f7 6d0-099e-11eb-8975-6fcdd45406b... 5/5



10/16/2020 County will fight depot land decision - Elkhom Media Group E e
xhibit 1 - 6

County will fight depot land decision

By tmurry on Friday, October 16th, 2020 in Columbig Basin Nevs G alumbio Basin Top Stories

v )l £ Rinl

HERMISTON - Umatilla County officials were stunned when the Columbia Development Authority Board of Directors voted that the
depot land in Umatilla County would be given to the Port of Umatilla. Now, they're mad

“We aren't going to tolerate that action,” Cornmissioner George Murdock said. "It was wrong, l've talked to my colleagues and theyve
told me that theyre prepared to take legal action.”

The ceding of cantrol was not an item on the agenda for the CDA meeting, and was brought up at the very end. The motion was [0
allow the industrial land in Umatilla County to be operated by the Port of Umatilla and the indusirial land in Morrow County 0 be
operated by the Port of Morrow. Morrow County did not object to the decision

"It doesn’t fit within their rules, their guidelines, their charter or anything else to do that in the first place,” Murdock said, “That land
belongs to the people of Umatilla County and it's worth quite a lot of money. We simply aren't going to roll over and let it go away.”

The Umatilla county industrial land is valued at $15 million. It's located near the intersection of Interstates 82 and 84

Get thecare
you need.

We are diligent in helping
ensure patient safety.

Sw
\# CHI St. Anthony Hospital

‘ R Uy Colmine Eesn
CB [

oo i WHMHEAT B N1/ (ZAMMTE NGBV SIS
g Liked % =
= I

You and 192 other friends like this

B e B
| i
7 . -
My Columbia Basin
87 2 minutes ago

The Climate Prediction Center calls for a La
Nina weather pattern for fall and winter.
What that means to this area is still up in

Send Message

htips://elkhor I p.com/county-will-fight-depot-land:



10/16/2020

the air as far as National Weather Service
Hydrologist Marilyn Lohmann is concerned.
She says that the last four La Nina patterns
definitely brought more rain to the area.

https://elkhommediagroup.com/iohmann-
pursues-what-a-nina.../

e

Archives

October 2020
September 2020
August 2020

e July 2020
e June 2020

May 2020
April 2020
June 2019
May 2019
April 2019
March 2019
February 2019
January 2019

Categories

o Columbia Basin News

Columbia Basin Promo Reel

Columbia Basin Sports
Eastern/Southeast Qregon News
Eastern/Southeast Qregon Promo Reel
Eastern/ h gon Sports
Eastern/Southeast Oregon Top Stories
Eeatur tori

Homepage Promo Reel

Local News

More Columbia Basin Top Stories
Maore Mortheastern Oregon Top Stories
More Top Stories

Northeastern Oregon News
Northeastern Qregon Promo Reel
Northeastern Qregon Top Stories
Regional News

Uncategorized

il-fight-depat-land:
Y q P

Caunty will fight depot land decision - Elkhom Media Graup

Exhibit 1 - 7

2/2



Item #6a

Juvenile Department Quarterly Report to the Board of
County Commissioners (Quarter 1, 2020-2021)

Year: 2020-2021 Last Quarter: (July 1, 2020-September 30, 2020)
Director: Christy Kenny Report Date: October 16, 2020
Referral Stats: (Youth/Referrals)

Quarter: #1 Kids 14 Referrals 20

Quarter: #2 Kids 22 Referrals 26

Quarter: #3 Kids 10 Referrals 10

Quarter: #4 Kids 8 Referrals 8

Quarter: #1 Kids 12 Referrals 13

Year (7/1/19-6/30/20) Kids 54 Referrals 64

Year (7/1/18-6/30/19) Kids 61 Referrals 113

Year (7/1/17-6/30/18) Kids 77 Referrals 96

Year (7/1/16-6/30/17) Kids 54 Referrals 61

Year (7/1/15-6/30/16) Kids 86 Referrals 96

Year (7/1/14-6/30/15) Kids 62 Referrals 78

Year (7/1/13-6/30/14) Kids 68 Referrals 85

Year (7/1/12-6/30/13) Kids 71 Referrals 79

Detention Stats:

@ $180.00 per day

Quarter: #1  New Admits 4 (1 kidx2) NewLaw 3 PV/CR1
Quarter: #2  New Admits 0

Quarter: #3 New Admits 0

Quarter: #4  New Admits 0

Quarter: #1 New Admits 1 New Law

Total Detention Admissions (All Reasons)

2019-2020 5
2018-2019 8
2017-2018 9
2016-2017 9
2015-2016 13
2014-2015 15

2013-2014 16



Length of Stay by Quarter

Quarter: #1 35 Days (higher than normal due to 2 DHS kids unable to find a placement)
Quarter: #2 0 Days
Quarter: #3 0 Days
Quarter: #4 0 Days

Quarter: #1 3 Days

Length of Stay 2019-2020 35 days served
Length of Stay 2018-2019 37 days served (Not counting CEOJJIC YCC Referrals)
Length of Stay 2017-2018 157 days served (Not counting CEOJJC YCC Referrals)
Length of Stay 2016-2017 265 days served Record High
Length of Stay 2015-2016 189 days served
Length of Stay 2014-2015 159 days served

Updates/Notes

Due to COVID, our office still communicates with many of our youth/families over face time
visits and phone calls but have increased our face to face visits. We still take the necessary
precautions by social distancing, meeting outside and wearing face masks.

Some updates regarding COVID and how it is impacting the Oregon Youth Authority (OYA)
realm. There have been several youth that have tested positive for COVID at St. Mary’s Home
for Boys which is a residential program located in Beaverton. All youth remain quarantined and
the program remains closed to visitors. MacLaren has recently been approved by OYA and
OHA to move to phase 2 of reopening. This means visitors and youth may have a brief hug at
the beginning and end of the visits, youth who are fathers, may have visits with their children
and they will be removing some of the clear plastic booths at visitation. This is a big step to
allow youth to have more contact with their families while in the facility as they have been
unable to for the last several months.

Due to the current events that have taken place throughout our country, the Oregon Juvenile
Department Directors Association (OJDDA), DHS and OYA will be looking at polices and
procedures to assure diversity, equity and inclusion in our line of work. The juvenile justice
system strives for fair and equal treatment for every youth in our system. Our office has begun
to run reports to gather more data to see how Morrow County compares with the rest of the state
when it comes to treating our population and making sure we are being fair and equitable
towards all of our youth.

Christy began as the new chair for the Local Public Safety Coordinating Council (LPSCC) and is
excited to help lead the team to new ideas and also to gain more iffformation in the history of

what our local LPSCC has done in the past. 4\‘
Respectfully submitted by: /

Chfisty Kenn}/ Juvenile Depa ent Director



Referral Report by Referral Received Date

Referrals grouped by Crime Group, ORS Chapter and Offense Group based on highest severity allegation on the referral

Original Referral County:  Morrow
Start Date: 7/1/2020
End Date: 9/30/2020
Crime Group Total Gender Age at Referral Race/Ethnicity
% of Afr Native
# Grand F M U <13 13to15 >15 | Amer Asian Hisp Amer Other White
Criminal
Person
Assault 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sex Offense 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Total 3 0 3 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 2
Property
Criminal Mischief 5 1 4 0 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 3 2
Theft 3 1 2 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 2
Total 8 2 6 0 0 4 #4 0 0 0 0 4 4
To rimin 1 84.6% 2 9 0 1 5 5 0 0 0 0 5 6
% of Demographic 100% 18.2% 81.8% 0.0%| 91% 455% 455%| 00% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 45.5% 54.5%
Non-Criminal
Cannabis Regulation
Penalties 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total Non-Criminal 1 7.7% 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
% of Demographic 100% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0%| 0.0% 100.0% 0.0%| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 00% 0.0% 100.0%
Other
Juvenile Code: Delinquency
Interstate Compact 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total Other 1 7.7% 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1] 0 0 0 1
% of Demographic 100% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0%| 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%| 00% 00% 00% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
Total Referrals 13 100% 3 10 0 1 6 6 0 0 0 0 5 8
% of Demographic 100% 231% 76.9% 0.0%| 7.7% 46.2% 462%| 00% 0.0% 00% 00% 385% 61.5%
Unduplicated Count of Youth: 12
Last refresh date: 10/16/2020 RESTRICTED INFORMATION Page 1 of 2



Original Referral County:  Morrow
Start Date: 7/1/2020
End Date: 9/30/2020

ORS Type by ORS Class Code

Referral Report by Referral Received Date

Referrals grouped by Crime Group, ORS Chapter and Offense Group based on highest severity allegation on the referral

Total

ORS Type B C None Referrals
Felony 0 3 0 0 3
Misdemeanor 1 0 7 0 8
Violation 0 1 0 0 1
Other 0 0 0 1 1

Total Referrals 1 4 7 1 13
ORS Chapter by ORS Type

Total
ORS Chapter Felony Misd Violation Other Referrals
Cannabis Regulation 0 0 1 0 1
Juvenile Code: Delinquency 0 0 0 1 1
Person 3 0 0 0 3
Property 0 8 0 0 8
Total Referrals 3 8 1 1 13

Last refresh date: 10/16/2020

RESTRICTED INFORMATION

Page 2 of 2



(For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ltem #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners (D b

(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Presenter at BOC: Katie Imes Phone Number (Ext): 541-676-5667
Department: The Loop Requested Agenda Date: October 21,2020
Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please) Quarterly Update

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[_] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

CC=IC]

L0

[] Contract/Agreement Other
E N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [ ] Yes [ No
Reviewed By: A
& / 0/ 51 / 20 Department Director Required for all BOC meetings
batk:
/Qg&}gﬁzﬁ 7 /447/ W& Administrator Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  *Allow 1 week for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notified the submitting
department of approval, then submit the request to the BOC for placement on the agenda,

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.
Rev: 3/30/20



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

See Attachment

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):
N/A

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/30/20



%, ) THE LOOP - MORROW CO. TRANSPORTATION
P.0. Box 495 - Heppner, Oregon 97836 - (541) 676-5667 - kimes@co.morrow.or.us

The Loop
Quarterly Update
October 21st 2020

Covid -19

The Loop is continuing to provide “Essential Rides” only. I would like to commend The
Loop Drivers for their continued dedication to our riders. Many riders express their
gratitude for The Loop service during the current circumstances. Human Resources
continues to supply disinfectant for sanitizing the vehicles.

Current Driver Status

L ]

Heppner has two new drivers; Bill Workman is a retired Corrections Officer. Jesse
Husband has experience working in the Customer Service industry. Both new
drivers have been hired for the demand response driver position. Jack Lytton has
officially retired from The Loop, he has served for fifteen years.

Irrigon has two new drivers; Ron and Brenda Aliangan. Ron is a retired
Construction Forman and Brenda is a retired Pilot Car Driver, both new drivers
were hired for the demand response position. Dixie Earle is serving as a volunteer.
Boardman has a new driver, John Blazer is a retired Truck Driver/Bus Driver,
hired for the demand response driver position. Phyllis Gilbertson has served as a
volunteer for many years and has recently been hired as a demand response driver.

Other Business

New Dispatcher

I am excited to announce that Heidi Turrell started August 17t as The Loop’s new
Dispatcher. Heidi has a degree in graphic design and has been consulting for ten
plus years. Heidi and I have been working together, updating many out dated forms
and developing new dispatching data system methods. Heidi has a strong work
ethic and is working great with our riders.

STIF Discretionary Grant

I am currently working on STIF grant writing for several proposals. October 6t I
held a STIF work session to prioritize the proposals and gain feedback from our
stakeholders. Applications are due November 21d. Proposals are as follows: 1.
Planning for Bus Barn 2. Vehicle Replacement 3. Vehicle Expansion 4. Operating
for Fixed Route service

Drug and Alcohol Policy

CIS and Human Resources are in the final review of The Loop’s drug and alcohol
policy. With this policy in place, The Loop will be eligible for additional federal
funding programs and CARES Act funding.

Sincerely,

Transportation Coordinator



Item #6¢

325 Willow View Drive -:- P.O. Box 159 Kenneth W. Matlack, Sheriff
Heppner, OR 97836 John A. Bowles, Undersheriff
Phone: (541)676-5317
Fax: (541)676-5577

MEMORANDUM
Morrow County Sheriff's Office

Date: 10-01-2020
To: Morrow County Court
From: John A. Bowles, Undersheriff

Re: 1st. Quarter Emergency Management Report (July-Sept)
Recent activities regarding Morrow County Emergency Management.

1. I have been sending out Emergency Management Notifications to all County Staff and posting to
Facebook (weather, accidents, alerts, warnings, traffic, and preparedness).

2. Every Monday we have an EOC Meeting and County Command Meeting regarding COVID-19.

3. At the EOC meetings I update the group on the fire situation as it pertains to fire updates, conditions,
dangers and recommendations.

4. See attached information on COVID-19 in Morrow County.

All MCSO staff have completed ICS 100, 200, 700, 800.

Supervisory staff is working on completing ICS 300, 400.

Having a trained and informed staff has been a big help when working major incidents. Incidents that involve
many agencies and jurisdictions.



Emergency Management

Activities

02-28-2020 Started Monitoring the COVID-19 after OEM Call.

02-29-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet.

03-01-2020 COVID-19 Morrow County EOC Monitoring.

03-02-2020 Umatilla County first confirmed case. Morrow County EOC monitoring.

03-03-2020 Meeting with Public Health EOC in Virtual Activation with OEM.

03-04-2020 Monitoring COVID-19, phone call with Public Health.

03-06-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet and phone call with Public Health.

03-07-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet. Oregon Declared a State of
Emergency.

03-08-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet.

03-09-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet and phone call with Public Health.

03-10-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet.

03-11-2020 Meeting with BOC and meeting with Public Health and Health
Department. 2 PPE orders for Public Health.

03-12-2020 EOC POD Training with Kristy Beachamp and meeting to cancel St. Patty’s
in Heppner. Governor updates. Press Release sent out.-250 gatherings.

03-13-2020 EOC Full Activation with OEM, schools closed. Press Releases sent out.
President Declared a National Emergency.

03-14-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet.

03-15-2020 Monitoring COVID-19 by internet.

03-16-2020 Meeting with Public Health on Governor updates. Closed restaurants and
bars.

03-17-2020 EOC with Public Health and MCSO. Press Release sent out.

03-18-2020 Conference call with OEM and State Fire Marshall, Meeting with BOC and

work session with Public Health. 2 Orders PPE for Public Health. Morrow

County Declared a State of Emergency.



03-19-2020

03-20-2020
03-21-2020
03-22-2020
03-23-2020
03-24-2020
03-25-2020

03-26-2020

03-27-2020

03-28-2020
03-29-2020
03-30-2020
03-31-2020
04-01-2020

04-02-2020
04-03-2020

04-04-2020
04-05-2020
04-06-2020
04-07-2020

Meeting with BOC and Public Health. 2 PPE orders one for supplies and
one for test kits.

Supply run for SO and monitoring COVID-19.

Deliver supplies and monitoring COVID-19.

PPE order of Test Kits for Public Health.

EOC Meeting, BOC Meeting, OEM State Fire Marshall Conference Call.
Morrow County Government Command Center Meeting. BOC Meeting.
Conference call with OEM and State Fire Marshall, EOC ICS
Documentation and Action Plans. PPE order for Heppner Fire.

First Confirmed Positive Morrow County COVID-19 Case. Meeting with
BOC, Public Health, State, Hospital. PPE order for supplies.

BOC Meeting, Positive Case, Employees working from home due to
COVID-19. City of Heppner Declared a State of Emergency.

Working on safety information, monitoring.

EOC prep, and monitoring.

Conference call with OEM and State Fire Marshall, EOC Meeting.
Morrow County Government Command Team Meeting.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total of 2Conference call
with OEM and State Fire Marshall, Meeting with Public Health, ordered
PPE for PMH. Confirmed CCS participation with EOC. ICS 202 update.
Meeting with Public Health on PPE.

Conference call with OEM and State Fire Marshall, repots. PPE order for
Heppner Fire.

Monitoring COVID-19 in State and county

Monitoring

Conference call OEM and State Fire Marshall, EOC Meeting.

Morrow County Government Command Team Meeting. PPE order for 2

Ventilators.



04-08-2020

04-09-2020

04-10-2020

04-11-2020

04-12-2020

04-13-2020

04-14-2020

04-15-2020

04-16-2020

04-17-2020

04-18-2020

04-19-2020

04-20-2020

04-21-2020

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total of 3, Conference call
OEM and State Fire Marshall, EOC Meeting. State PIO Conference Call,
Meeting with Public Health at PMH on PPE and Test Unit. ICS 202
Update.

2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total of 5, Meetings over
PPE and reports.

Conference call OEM and State Fire Marshall, EOC Meeting, Meeting the
National Guard, ECC Burn rate report, OSSA Situation Report, reports.
Monitoring COVID-19, Search and Rescue two fishermen rescued on the
Columbia River.

Monitoring COVID-19.

Conference call OEM and State Fire Marshall, EOC Meeting. Follow up
PPE contacts with the National Guard and Boardman PD, Hospital and
Health Department. PPE order for test kits.

Monitoring COVID-19, meeting with staff on COVID-19, planned the days
operations. Received PPE supplies from National Guard. Governor
Brown video conference.

Monitoring COVID-19, Conference call OEM and State Fire Marshall,
completed ECC Burn Rate Report, OSSA Situation Report, PPE was
delivered around the county. BPD.

Monitoring COVID-19, call with National Guard on PPE deliveries. PPE
order for surgical masks.

Monitoring COVID-19, Search and Rescue Lost female 10:45pm-7:00am
located safe no injuries, ECC Burn Rate Report.

Search and Rescue started on 04-17-2020.

Monitoring COVID-19, EOC Meeting Prep.

EOC Meeting, PPE order received and delivered, ECC Burn Rate Report,
OSSA Situation Report.

MOCO Command Meeting.



04-22-2020
04-23-2020

04-24-2020

04-25-2020

04-26-2020
04-27-2020

04-28-2020

04-29-2020

04-30-2020

05-01-2020

05-02-2020

05-03-2020
05-04-2020

05-05-2020

Delivery PPE to PMH, Meeting with Public Health, ECC Burn Rate Report.
Monitoring COVID-19, call with National Guard on PPE delivery on 04-24-
2020 and test kit delivery on 04-25-2020.

PPE Delivery received, reviewed the state of Oregon Re-Opening
Framework.

PPE Test Kit Delivery received.

Monitoring COVID-19, Meeting with Health Department.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 6, EOC Meeting,
working on the Morrow County Plan to Re-Open while following the state
guide lines.

Morrow County Government Command Meeting, working on the
Morrow County Plan to Re-Open while following the state guide lines. 2
PPE orders one for test kits one for supplies.

Monitoring COVID-19, Meeting with Umatilla County Emergency
Manager Thomas Roberts, Meeting with the National Guard at the
Umatilla Army Depot.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 7, PPE has been
delivered county wide.

Monitoring COVID-19, 1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 8, Order of PPE received, PPE delivered county wide.

Monitoring COVID-19

Monitoring COVID-19

EOC Meeting, working on the Morrow County Plan to Re-Open while
following the state guide lines, Order of PPE received, PPE delivered
county wide, 1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 9.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 10, Morrow County
Government Command Meeting, working on the Morrow County Plan to

Re-Open while following the state guide lines.



05-06-2020

05-07-2020

05-08-2020

05-09-2020
05-10-2020
05-11-2020

05-12-2020

05-13-2020
05-14-2020

05-15-2020

05-16-2020
05-17-2020
05-18-2020
05-19-2020
05-20-2020

Monitoring COVID-19, Meeting with Morrow County Public Health,
Increases COVID-19 testing Press Release sent out.

Monitoring COVID-19, 1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 11, Meeting with OPS Division, Governor Brown video conference
on Reopening Plan.

Monitoring COVID-19, 1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 12, Letter, Morrow County Sheriff Ken Matlack Addresses COVID-19.
Morrow County Reopening plan sent to the state for approval.
Monitoring COVID-19

Monitoring COVID-19, Prep for EOC Meeting.

Monitoring COVID-19, EOC Meeting, discussion on reopening, PPE
shipment received and delivered County wide, Placed order for 100
Quest COVD-19 test kits for Morrow County First Responders. Region 6 &
9 Cooperators call. 10 Body bags dropped off for Sweeney Mortuary. 2
PPE orders for test kits.

Morrow County Government Command Meeting, PPE shipment received
and delivered County wide, Directors Meeting EOC Update.

Monitoring COVID-19. PPE order place for ventilators for PMH.

Morrow County Government Command Meeting, Working on the Phase |
Reopening Plan with the Governors Office. Approved for Phase I.
Monitoring COVID-19, getting caught up on paperwork and reports.
Ordered an Abbott ID NOW COVID-19 test machine for Columbia River
Health in Boardman and one order for thermometers.

Monitoring COVID-19.

Monitoring COVID-19, EOC Meeting Prep.

EOC Meeting, Region 6-9 Cooperators call,

Morrow County Government Command Meeting,

BOC Meeting discuss the EM Position. Monitoring Flood Alert, posting

public safety flood information on social media and email.



05-21-2020

05-22-2020
05-23-2020
05-24-2020
05-25-2020
05-26-2020

05-27-2020
05-28-2020
05-29-2020

06-01-2020

Monitoring COVID-19, Monitoring flooding situation, posting public
safety flood information on social media and email. Order of PPE
received and distributed to PMH. Conference call the Weather Service
out of Pendleton regarding flooding and the forecast for the weekend.
Monitoring COVID-19.

Monitoring COVID-19.

Monitoring COVID-19.

Monitoring COVID-19. EOC Meeting Prep.

EOC Meeting, Morrow County Government Command Meeting, Notified
by Nation Guard of a PPE order to be received on 05-28-2020. Press
Release update sent out. P&P back to normal work schedule. Notified
that the PPE is going from the “PUSH” back to the “PULL" ordering
process as of 05-29-2020.

Monitoring COVID-19, discussion with PPE Distribution in Oregon.
Monitoring COVID-19, Command Truck to Umatilla County S.O. to start
radio install, PPE Abbott NOW test kits 4 boxes of 24, Meeting with
Health Department, Join BOC

Monitoring COVID-19

BB Monitoring COVID-19. EOC Prep.
EOC Meeting, Completed the request to go into phase Il by Governor

Brown. Commissioner Lindsay sent the documents to the state. -



06-06-2020

06-07-2020
06-08-2020

06-09-2020

06-10-2020

06-14-2020

06-15-2020

06-16-2020

06-17-2020

1 new

positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 13. PPE order for gowns.

Morrow County Government Command meeting, _

_. Monitoring COVID-189.

PPE order received 25,600 KN95 masks, _
IS EESREEEB vionitoring COVID-19

Monitoring coviD-19, IO eSS
—Morrow County was cleared to

move into Phase Il.

Checked the Boardman and Irrigon area regarding the Storm Damage.
Monitoring COVID-19. Final Red Cross update.

Monitoring COVID-19, EOC Prep.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 14, PPE received 320
gowns delivered to PMH.

Monitoring COVID-19

Monitoring COVID-19

Monitoring COVID-19, Public Health meeting regarding new positive
cases. EOC prep.

4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 18, Morrow County
Government Command meeting.

Monitoring COVID-19, working on reports and updates. 1 new positive
Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 19.

Monitoring COVID-19, working on reports and updates, working on
EMPG, 1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 20, Ordered
4 Abbott ID Now Test Kits w/ controls in OPS Center.



06-18-2020

06-21-2020
06-22-2020

06-23-2020
06-24-2020

06-25-2020

06-26-2020

06-28-2020
06-29-2020

06-30-2020

07-01-2020

07-02-2020

Monitoring COVID-19, 2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 22

Monitoring COVID-19, 5 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases

total 27, Morrow County had i’s first COVID-19 death 53 year old
_. Order of PPE was received (KN95 Masks and hand

sanitizer).

Monitoring COVID-19, EOC Prep.

Monitoring COVID-19, 8 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 35, EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, distributing PPE.
Monitoring COVID-19, distributed PPE to Irrigon Fire and Irrigon
Ambulance. PPE order for Abbott ID NOW test kits.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 36, EOC Meeting,
Command Meeting, Monitoring COVID-19.

8 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 44, PPE distributed
to PMH, County Manager and Public Health, Monitoring COVID-19. PPE
order for ear loop masks.

Command Meeting, 5 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total
49

Monitoring COVID-19, EOC Prep.

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, 10 new positive Morrow County
COVID-19 cases total 59. Ordered PPE.

Monitoring COVID-19, getting caught up on reports and press releases. 5
new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 64. PPE order for
KN95 masks and gowns for the hospital.

Monitoring COVID-19, 8 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 72, Press Release.

Monitoring COVID-19, 9 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases

total 81, Press Release,



07-03-2020

07-04-2020

07-05-2020

07-06-2020

07-07-2020

07-08-2020

07-09-2020

07-10-2020

07-11-2020

07-12-2020

07-13-2020

07-14-2020

07-15-2020

Monitoring COVID-19, 9 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 90, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 11 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 101, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 105, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 107, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 10 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 117. Distributing PPE, Press Release. PPE order for regular swab
test kits.

Monitoring COVID-19, 10 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 127. Distributing PPE. Received and distributed PPE, Press Release,
Monitoring COVID-19, 3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 130. Distributing PPE. Received and distributed PPE, Press Release,
Monitoring COVID-19, 7 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 137. Distributing PPE, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 5 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 142. Distributing PPE, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 10 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 152. Distributing PPE, Press Release,

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, 7 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 159. Distributing PPE, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, Press Release, 2 new positive Morrow County
COVID-19 cases total 161, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, Press Release, 9 new positive Morrow County
COVID-19 cases total 170, Press Release. OPS order for two Spanish
speaking OHA EPI's



07-16-2020

07-17-2020

07-18-2020

07-19-2020

07-20-2020

07-21-2020

07-22-2020

07-23-2020

07-24-2020

07-25-2020

07-26-2020

07-27-2020

07-28-2020

Monitoring COVID-19, Press Release, , 3 new positive Morrow County
COVID-19 cases total 173, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, Press Release, 12 new positive Morrow County
COVID-19 cases total 185, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 8 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 193, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 7 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases

total 200, Press Release,

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, 5 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 205, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 207, Press Release

Monitoring COVID-19, 5 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 212, Press Release. 4 PPE orders 1 for Abbott ID NOW test kits. 2
N95 masks. 3 Ear loop masks. 4 gloves.

Monitoring COVID-19, COVID-19 State Coordination conference call, 12
new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 224, Press Release,
Monitoring COVID-19, 10 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 234, Press Release,

Monitoring COVID-19, 13 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 247, Press Release,

EOC Prep,3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 250, Press
Release,

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, 7 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 257, Press Release,

2020 Matlock Fire, Monitoring COVID-19, 5 new positive Morrow County

COVID-19 cases total 262, Press Release



07-29-2020

07-30-2020

07-31-2020

08-01-02 2020

08-04-2020

08-05-2020

08-07-2020
08-08-2020

08-09-2020

2020 Matlock Fire, Monitoring COVID-19, Governor Brown press release
(on School Openings) 8 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 270, Press Release

2020 Matlock Fire, Monitoring COVID-19, Meeting with Elizabeth (EM)
with Darrell, COVID-19 State Coordination call, 20 new positive Morrow
County COVID-19 cases total 290, Press Release

2020 Matlock Fire, EOC Meeting, 8 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 298, Press Release

2020 Matlock Fire, 9 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total
307, Press Release

2020 Matlock Fire, EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, _
had its second COVID-19 Death 88 year old male from Boardman. 11
new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 318, Press Release
2020 Matlock Fire, PPE distribution to Boardman PD, Boardman Fire and
Columbia River Health Department. PPE Orders entered into OPS Center,
6 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 324, Press Release
2020 Matlock Fire, 4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total
328, Press Release

2020 Matlock Fire, State Coordination call, 22 new positive Morrow

County COVID-19 cases total 350, Press Release. _

2020 Matlock Fire, 6 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total
356, Press Release
2020 Matlock Fire, 3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total
359, Press Release
EOC Prep, 2020 Matlock Fire, 13 new positive Morrow County COVID-19

cases total 372, Press Release



08-10-2020

08-11-2020

08-12-2020
08-13-2020

08-14-2020

08-15-16-2020

08-17-2020

08-18-2020

08-19-2020
08-20-2020
08-21-2020
08-22-2020
08-23-2020

08-24-2020

08-25-2020
08-26-2020
08-27-2020
08-28-2020
08-29-2020
08-30-2020

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, 2020 Matlock Fire, 5 new positive
Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 377, Press Release

Matlock Fire 100% Contained, 1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19
cases total 378, Press Release

6 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 384, Press Release
State Coordination call, 12 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 396, Press Release

8 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 404, Press Release
7 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 411, Press Release
Morrow County Storm, 3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases
total 414, Press Release

OPS center order entered for more COVID-19 test kits, getting caught up
on all reports EM and COVID-19 related, 1 new positive Morrow County
COVID-19 cases total 415, Press Release. PPE order for Abbott ID NOW
test kits.

5 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 420, Press Release
2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 422, Press Release
3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 425, Press Release
2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 427, Press Release
2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 429, Press Release.
EQOC Prep.

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting, 7 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 436, Press Release

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 437, Press Release
3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 440, Press Release
9 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 449, Press Release
2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 451, Press Release
7 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 458, Press Release

EOC Prep.



08-31-2020
09-01-2020

09-02-2020
09-03-2020
09-04-2020
09-05-2020
09-07-2020

09-09-2020
09-10-2020
09-11-2020
09-12-2020

09-15-2020
09-16-2020
09-17-2020

09-19-2020
09-20-2020

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting,2 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 460, Press Release

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 461, Press Release
PPE order for Abbott ID NOW test kits one for N95 masks.

7 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 468, Press Release
6 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 475, Press Release
1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 461, Press Release
1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 476, Press Release
4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 480, Press Release
EOC Prep.

2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 482, Press Release

_ EOC Meeting, Command Meeting.

2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 484, Press Release
2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 486, Press Release
5 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 491, Press Release

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 492, Press Release

-. 2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 494,
Press Release. EOC Prep.

3 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 497, Press Release.

BRI OC Prep.

EOC update at the directors meeting.
1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 498, Press Release
EOC update at the directors meeting.
7 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 507, Press Release
4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 511, Press Release

2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 513, Press Release



09-21-2020

09-22-2020
09-23-2020

09-24-2020

09-26-2020

09-27-2020

09-28-2020

09-29-2020

09-30-2020

EOC Prep.

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting.

PPE order for Abbott ID NOW test kits.

LPSCC Meeting COVID-19 Update, Fire Update.

4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 517, Press Release.
PPE order for N95 masks.

Getting caught up on paperwork. 4 new positive Morrow County COVID-
19 cases total 521, Press Release.

1 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 522, Press Release.
6 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 528, Press Release
4 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 532, Press Release.
EOC Prep. PPE order received.

EOC Meeting, Command Meeting. PPE distributed to PMH. 4 new
positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 536, Press Release.

2 new positive Morrow County COVID-19 cases total 538, Press Release



Morrow County COVID-19 Cases

Date # Positive Location Total # Cases
03-26-2020 1 Heppnet 1
04-01-2020 1 Irrigon 2
04-08-2020 1 Boardman 3
04-09-2020 2 Boardman 5
04-27-2020 1 Boardman 6
04-30-2020 1 Boardman 7
05-01-2020 1 Boardman 8
05-04-2020 | Boardman 9
05-05-2020 1 Boardman 10
05-07-2020 1 Boardman 11
05-08-2020 1 Boardman 12
06-01-2020 1 Boardman 13
06-08-2020 1 Boardman 14
06-15-2020 3 Irrigon 17
06-15-2020 1 Heppne 18
06-16-2020 1 Irrigon 19
06-17-2020 1 Boardman 20
06-18-2020 1 Boardman 21
06-18-2020 1 Heppner 22
06-19-2020 5 Irrigon 27
06-22-2020 4 Boardman 31
06-22-2020 3 Irrigon 34
06-22-2020 1 Heppner 35
06-24-2020 1 Heppner 36



06-25-2020
06-25-2020
06-25-2020
06-26-2020
06-26-2020
06-29-2020
06-29-2020
06-30-2020
07-01-2020
07-01-2020
07-02-2020
07-02-2020
07-03-2020
07-03-2020
07-04-2020
07-04-2020
07-05-2020
07-05-2020
07-06-2020
07-07-2020
07-07-2020
07-08-2020
07-08-2020
07-09-2020
07-10-2020
07-10-2020

07-11-2020

v W N R, W A

[, T © 2 B

Irrigon

=
="
o .
[e]
S

=
=

[0)e}
[¢]
=]

=
=14

[0)0}
o]
S

=
=

oq
[e]
S

= = = = =
= 25 =, 24 =y =
(0)¢] (v]<] o o o o
[] @] o) [e] @] @]
o § > > > =) =,

Irrigon

40
43
44
46
49
54
59
64
69
72
80
81
87
90
94
101
104
105
107
114
117
126
127
130
135
137

140



07-11-2020
07-12-2020
07-12-2020
07-13-2020
07-13-2020
07-14-2020
07-15-2020
07-15-2020
07-15-2020
07-16-2020
07-16-2020
07-16-2020
07-17-2020
07-17-2020
07-17-2020
07-18-2020
07-18-2020
07-19-2020
07-19-2020
07-19-2020
07-20-2020
07-20-2020
07-21-2020
07-21-2020
07-22-2020
07-22-2020

07-23-2020

10

A

10

=
=

aq
o
=]

=
=

0]
[]
=)

—
=k

o
[}
=1

=3 =3 =) =) =
=K = =\ = =
o (4} o)) oQ 0]
[=] [} [=] o [}
= = 3 S =}

Irrigon

Irrigon

Irrigon

142
150
152
155
159
161
166
169
170
171
172
173
183
184
185
189
193
194
195
200
202
205
206
207
211
212

222



07-23-2020
07-24-2020
07-24-2020
07-24-2020
07-25-2020
07-25-2020
07-25-2020
07-26-2020
07-26-2020
07-27-2020
07-27-2020
07-28-2020
07-29-2020
07-29-2020
07-30-2020
07-30-2020
07-30-2020
07-31-2020
07-31-2020

07-31-2020

08-01—08-02-2020

08-01—08-02-2020

08-03-2020
08-03-2020
08-04-2020
08-04-2020

08-05-2020

13

- )]

=
=

aq
(o]
=]

= =
=, =
[o0] oq
o] [e]
> >

=
=b

0q
[e]
S

=
=14

oq
[]
=]

= = = =
= =h =, =)
oQ oq o [v]°)
o] o [e] ]
> = =] >

Irrigon

Irrigon

224
232
233
234
245
246
247
249
250
255
257
262
269
270
283
284
290
294
297
298
306
307
314
318
323
324

327



08-05-2020
08-06-2020
08-06-2020
08-06-2020
08-07-2020
08-08-2020
08-09-2020
08-09-2020
08-10-2020
08-11-2020
08-12-2020
08-13-2020
08-13-2020
08-13-2020
08-14-2020

08-14-2020

08-15—08-16-2020

08-17-2020
08-17-2020
08-18-2020
08-19-2020
08-19-2020
08-20-2020
08-21-2020
08-22-2020
08-22-2020

08-23-2020

15

3 3, 3 I g, 3, 3 3,
() m m @ m Q ()
[e] [o] [e] [e] [e] GOQ Gon
= =3 = s =] - =

Irrigon

328
343
349
350
356
359
368
372
377
378
384
393
395
396
401
404
411
413
414
415
417
420
422
425
426
427

429



08-24-2020
08-24-2020
08-25-2020
08-26-2020
08-26-2020
08-27-2020
08-27-2020
08-28-2020
08-29-2020
08-25-2020
08-31-2020
08-31-2020
09-01-2020
09-02-2020
09-03-2020
09-03-2020
09-04-2020
09-05-2020
09-07-2020
09-08-2020
09-09-2020
09-10-2020
09-11-2020
09-11-2020
09-12-2020
09-13-2020

09-13-2020

NN

NONN B =W W

B

=
=

0q
[e]
S

=
=

o
[o)
=]

=
=1

og
]
=]

=
=1

oQ
[e}
=

= = =
=h ol =

oQ o)<} o

[e] [o] [o]

s | =) =3

Irrigon

Irrigon

434
436
437
439
440
447
449
451
457
458
459
460
461
468
471
474
475
476
480
482
484
486
490
491
492
493

494



09-14-2020
09-16-2020
09-17-2020
09-17-2020
09-19-2020
09-20-2020
09-20-2020
09-23-2020
09-24-2020
09-24-2020
09-26-2020
09-27-2020
09-28-2020
09-29-2020

09-30-2020

Case count totals may be different on this daily sheet than our current total due to previous

6
4
4

2

=
=

o
[]
S

=
=5

oq
=]
=]

=3
=
m l
[e}
S

Irrigon

cases being transferred to another county or removed totally.

497
498
503
507
511
512
513
517
518
521
522
528
532
536

538



Correspondence

----- Original Message-----

From: Welding, Michael T CIV USN COMNAVREG NW (USA)
<michael.welding@navy.mil>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:08 PM

Subject: Explosive Ordnance Disposal activity at NWSTF Boardman

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE RELEASE
20-80

Oct 19, 2020

Explosive Ordnance Disposal activity at NWSTF Boardman

NAVAL AIR STATION WHIDBEY ISLAND, WA - The Navy Explosive
Ordnance Disposal (EOD) Mobile Unit 11 Detachment Northwest will conduct a
demolition disposal at Naval Weapons System Training Facility (NWSTF)
Boardman on 26 October, 2020.

The demolition activity will occur during daylight hours in the central section of
the NWSTF property. A dust cloud, smoke, audible detonation and ground
vibration may result from this operation. Safety and fire prevention precautions
will be implemented to ensure operations pose no threat to people or property.
If you have questions or concerns, please call the Public Affairs Office at NAS
Whidbey Island, (360) 257-2286.

- XX -



PUBLIC NOTICE

%‘T—" ENERGY

Carty Generation Station
Request for Comments on the Complete Request for Amendment 2
and Draft Proposed Order

Date Notice Issued: October 2, 2020

Request: Portland General Electric Company
(certificate holder) seeks Energy Facility Siting
Council {Council) approval of a second amendment
to the Carty Generation Station (facility) site
certificate to incorporate existing infrastructure
shared by the facility and Boardman Coal Plant;
modify the site boundary; and, construct and operate
new related or supporting facilities. Request for
Amendment 2 (RFA2) also seeks Council approval to
amend conditions associated with its Water Pollution
Control Facility (WPCF) permit, a permit governed by
the site certificate, and other site certificate
conditions.

Facility Location: Morrow County (existing) and
Gilliam County (proposed)

Type B Amendment Review: This amendment
request is being processed under Type B review
which, in accordance with Oregon Administrative
Rule (OAR) Chapter 345, Division 27, does not include
a public hearing or opportunity for contested case
proceeding.

A written public comment period is now open on the
complete Request for Amendment 2 (RFA2) and the
Draft Proposed Order on RFA2.

Comment Deadline: November 2, 2020 (5:00 PST)

Consolidated Permit Review: The amendment
request includes an amendment to a WPCF permit,
issued by Oregon Department of Environmental
Quality (DEQ), a permit governed by the site
certificate. Comments normally provided to DEQ
during their review of a WPCF permit application or
amendment request should be provided in response
to this notice. (See notice contents pursuant to OAR
340-045-0027(4) provided as Attachment 1 of this
notice).

Description of Facility (Operational/Approved):
Carty Generating Station is a 500 megawatt (MW)
natural gas and solar energy facility, including an

operational 450 MW combustion turbine generator
and 50 MWs of approved not yet constructed solar
photovoltaic components (Carty Solar Farm), which
must begin construction by February 2022 and
complete construction by February 2025.

Existing Facility Location: The Carty Generating
Station is located within an approximately 1,581 acre
site boundary, approximately 13 miles southwest of
the City of Boardman in Morrow County. The facility
is adjacent to the Boardman Coal Plant. A map of the
facility and proposed amended site boundary is
provided as an attachment to this notice. For
detailed maps, please see Figures 1 through 4 of
RFA2 available on the Department’s website, or visit
our online mapping tool at
https://tinyurl.com/EFSCmap.

Proposed Changes in Request for Amendment 2:
Facility modifications proposed in RFA2 include
incorporation of existing common infrastructure
shared by the facility and Boardman Coal Plant (BCP)
including the 500 kilovolt (kV) Grassland to Slatt
transmission line, Carty Reservoir, water discharge
channel, sanitary sewer lagoons, Boeing well and
pump; and, modify site boundary to extend into
Gilliam County and incorporate the following existing
BCP facility components into the site certificate:
Construction substation, fire water tank, 230 kV
Dalreed transmission line, 34.5 kV BCP railroad
crossing at Tower Road transmission line, 12 kV
underground distribution line, 480-volt underground
distribution line, two evaporation ponds, irrigation
pump station, 34.5 kV underground transmission
line; and, construct and operate the following
components: septic system, water pipeline,
wastewater pipeline, security guard station, office
and warehouse space, and a 230 kV substation (Carty
substation).

This amendment request is related to the pending
shutdown of the adjacent BCP, scheduled to occur by
end of 2020.

PUBLIC NOTICE: Complete Request for Amendment 2 and Draft Proposed Order on RFA2| October 2, 2020 Page 1



Comment Period: Written comments on RFA2 and
the Draft Proposed Order must be received by the
Oregon Department of Energy (ODOE) by 5 p.m. PST
on November 2, 2020, and must be submitted in
writing by mail, email or faxed per below:

Chase McVeigh-Walker, Senior Siting Analyst
Oregon Department of Energy

550 Capitol Street NE, 1% Floor

Salem, OR 97301

Email: chase.mcveigh-walker@oregon.gov
Fax: 503-373-7806

To raise an issue on the record of the Draft Proposed
Order on RFA2, a person must raise the issue in a
written comment received by ODOE before the
comment deadline.

The Council will not accept or consider public
comments on RFA2 or on the Draft Proposed Order
after the written comment deadline that closes the
record on the Draft Proposed Order.

Please note: All comments submitted to ODOE may
be disclosed to the public, subject to Oregon Public
Records Laws (ORS Chapter 192). Public comments
may be available on the ODOE webpage for the Carty
Generating Station as an attachment to the Proposed
Order.

Comment submission does not register your contact
information to receive future notices. If you would
like to receive notices for this facility or any other
EFSC facility, and have not already done so, please
follow the information in this notice to subscribe to
the ClickDimensions email notification list.

EFSC Review Process: The amendment request is
being processed as a “Type B” amendment, per OAR
345-027-0368 and -0372. After ODOE has considered
all comments received before the comment deadline
for the Draft Proposed Order, as described in this
notice, ODOE will issue a Proposed Order. The
Proposed Order shall recommend approval,
modification, or denial of the second amended site
certificate. ODOE will issue, concurrently, a notice of
the Proposed Order and the Proposed Order.

EFSC, may adopt, modify or reject the proposed
order based on the considerations described in QAR

345-027-0375. In a written final order, EFSC shall
either grant or deny issuance of an amended site
certificate.

For more information relating to EFSC standards,
please visit:
http://www.oregon.gov/energy/facilities-

safety/facilities/Pages/Siting-Standards.aspx

Receipt of this Notice: Please note that you may be
receiving this notice for multiple reasons:

1. You own property within or adjacent to
{within 500 feet) the property on which the
facility is located. You will automatically
receive all future notices on this facility.

2. You have requested to receive paper notices
on the Carty Generating Station. If you wish
to be removed from this mailing list, please
contact Chase McVeigh-Walker.

3. You have previously signed up via
GovDelivery/ClickDimensions or by
contacting ODOE to receive notices related
to Carty Generating Station or all EFSC
project-related notices. You will
automatically receive all future notices per
your request, unless you unsubscribe via
ClickDimensions or by contacting ODOE.

More Information: Please contact Chase McVeigh-
Walker, Senior Siting Analyst, at the phone, email
address or mailing address listed in this notice.

Chase McVeigh-Walker, Senior Siting Analyst
Oregon Department of Energy

550 Capitol Street NE, 1% Floor

Salem, OR 97301

Email: chase.mcveigh-walker@oregon.gov
Phone: 503-934-1582

More information about the facility and updates on
the review process is available using any of the
following options.

1) Oregon Department of Energy’s webpage:
More details on Carty Generating Station, including
the certificate holder’'s Request for Amendment 2,
Type B Review Amendment Determination Request
(Type B Review ADR), Department Determination on
Type B Review ADR, and Draft Proposed Order are
available online at:

PUBLIC NOTICE: Complete Request for Amendment 2 and Draft Proposed Order on RFA2| October 2, 2020

Page 2



https://www.oregon.gov/energy/facilities-
safety/facilities/Pages/CGSaspx

Additional resources to help you participate in the
state siting process can be found at:
http://www.oregon.gov/energy/facilities-
safety/facilities/pages/default.aspx

2) Updates by email/mail:

Subscribe to ClickDimensions, a self-managed,
automated email system that sends notices and
updates on Carty Generating Station as well as any or
all other energy facilities and events under EFSC
jurisdiction. For more information, please visit:
https://tinyurl.com/ODOE-EFSC.

To receive notices by U.S. Mail, please contact Chase
McVeigh-Walker.

3) In hardcopy:
Hard copies of Request for Amendment 2 and
the Draft Proposed Order on RFA2 are available
for public inspection at:

Oregon Department of Energy
550 Capitol Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Please contact Chase McVeigh-Walker if you wish
to arrange a time to inspect the request to
transfer.

Accessibility information:

The Oregon Department of Energy is committed to
accommodating people with disabilities. If you
require any special physical or language
accommodations, or need information in an
alternate format, please contact Michiko Mata at
503-378-3895, toll-free in Oregon at 800-221-8035,
or email to michiko.mata@oregon.gov.

PUBLIC NOTICE: Complete Request for Amendment 2 and Draft Proposed Order on RFA2| October 2, 2020 Page 3



ATTACHMENT 1:
PUBLIC NOTICE FOR WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITIES PERMIT MODIFICATION

Request for Comments on Portland General Electric
Company’s Water Pollution Control Facilities Permit
Modification for the Carty Generation Station

The Oregon Department of Energy (ODOE) and
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ)
invite the public to provide written comments on a
proposed modification to a Water Pollution Control
Facilities (WPCF) Permit.

Summary

Portland General Electric Company (PGE or
permittee) currently operates a 450 megawatt
natural-gas fired energy generation facility (Carty
Generating Station) and the Boardman Coal Plant, a
coal fired plant to be decommissioned, located at
73334 Tower Road in Boardman, Oregon. PGE
maintains a WPCF Permit for these energy facilities,
in accordance with OAR 340 Chapter 045, for the
management, storage, reuse, disposal, and
treatment of industrial process wastewater and
sanitary wastewater

WPCF Permit #100189 was issued on May 2, 2013
with an April 30, 2023 expiration date. The permit
was subsequently modified via permit action letter
on November 4, 2015 to align the permit with EPA’s
new Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) Rules.
Addendum #1 to the permit was issued and became
effective January 24, 2019 which allowed the
disposa\l of solar panel wash water. Since the permit
was last renewed in 2013, DEQ has documented one
violation for failure to monitor pH in two of the lined
evaporation ponds and failure to monitor one pH
sample during irrigation withdrawal as required—the
facility was issued a Warning Letter for the missed
pH monitoring and documented a return to
compliance.

DEQ has not received any complaints since the
permit was last issued.

PGE requests to modify the WPCF Permit to
authorize disposal of turbine rinse water and to edit
several other written permit conditions related to
the closure of the Boardman Coal Plant to align with
the future operations of the Carty Generation
Station. The WPCF permit modification is under

review through ODOE and the Energy Facility Siting
Council’s site certificate amendment process.

Where can | get more information?

DEQ relied on information submitted by PGE in its
August 17, 2020 written request for permit
modification. To view information about this
proposed permit action, including the request,
permit evaluation report and underlying documents,
contact Patty Isaak to make an appointment to
review the documents:

Patty Isaak, Permit Coordinator
Oregon DEQ

Eastern Region - Pendleton Office
800 SE Emigrant, Suite 330
Pendleton, OR 97801

Fax: 541-278-0168

Email: Isaak.Patty@deq.state.or.us

How do | participate?
You may submit your comments by 5 p.m. on
November 2, 2020 by mail, fax or email to:

Chase McVeigh-Walker, Senior Siting Analyst
Oregon Department of Energy

550 Capitol St. N.E.

Salem, OR 97301

Email: Chase.McVeigh-Walker@oregon.gov
Fax: 503-373-7806

DEQ and ODOE will jointly review any comments
submitted on the WPCF modification documents.

About the facility

The Carty Generation Station maintains an existing
WPCF Permit allowing disposal of industrial and
domestic wastewater using Carty Reservoir, a
wastewater pond, and through seepage and
evaporation. The WPCF Permit also authorizes and
regulates wastewater and ash disposal.

PUBLIC NOTICE: Complete Request for Amendment 2 and Draft Proposed Order on RFA2 | October 2, 2020 Page 4



ATTACHMENT 1:
PUBLIC NOTICE FOR WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITIES PERMIT MODIFICATION

What types of pollutants does the permit regulate?
The proposed modification to the WPCF Permit
includes a condition that allows disposal of turbine
rinse water into Carty Reservoir based on submitted
analytical results in addition to the biodegradable
cleaner data sheet. The permit also regulates
sewage disposal to the sanitary wastewater ponds
and process wastewater ponds at the site.

How did DEQ determine the requirements of the
proposed WPCF modification?

DEQ evaluates types and amounts of pollutants and
the facility’s location, and determines permit
requirements according to state and federal
regulations.

How does DEQ monitor compliance with the permit
requirements?

Environmental monitoring is required. The permittee
must demonstrate compliance with permit
requirements and conditions through the Energy
Facility Siting Council site certificate process.

What happens after the public comment period
closes?

ODOE and DEQ will consider and respond to all
comments received any may edit the proposed
modification to the permit based on comments.

PUBLIC NOTICE: Complete Request for Amendment 2 and Draft Proposed Order on RFA2| October 2, 2020 Page 5



Figure 1: Carty Generation Station Regional Location and Location of Proposed Facility Modifications

LEGEND

Cary Generazng Ziatlhan Request for
Arandment 2 2its Sguncary

Proposed Naw Compo Tor I L o T ’ i ISAN ]
P S — S MILE CANYON. 7 : BN 154 P e . by
B  Securty Guam Stain DRAINAGE A : : {AGOONS
Seplic Tank (LOCATION 15 APPROXIMATE b |
~ w Caty 2ankary Sever Lne ON AERIAL IMAGERY)
= - Batkup Waer Phaine
— — TZRY2oeerLing - New Conout -
72Ky Power Line - Exlsirg Conout
New Wslewze Lire
Caty SuBihn
Carty Supsiaticn Apgmdmas Arss
New Porable 'Wanersis Comm ines
Hew Sewer Line
"\ Seplic Dran sy
! Oflce apt Warehousa Space
“Locason o rew ‘waler oipafire. ofze ana
HAToUSE S0 and LTy Anes 20500aeD
RIN e senuy e 506 & soodTare.

1] Acna dmenanze mom war be proviasz o
COCE oripe & cansmucken.

PUBLIC NOTICE: Complete Request for Amendment 2 and Draft Proposed Order on RFA2 | October 2, 2020 Page 6



ASSESSMENT & TAXATIQN

a o 'MIKE GORMAN
P.0O. Box 247 + Heppner, Oregon 97836 Assessor/Tax Collector

(541) 676-5607 FAX: (541) 676-5610

October 15, 2020

To: All Taxing Districts
RE: 2020-21 Certification of Taxes

Enclosed is the certification of taxes and special assessments that will be collected for
your taxing district. Measure 50 created permanent tax rates of all operating levies in 1997. The
permanent tax rate times the district’s assessed value determines the tax dollars available for
operating purposes. If assessed value of the district increases the available tax dollars increase.
If the assessed value of the district decreases the available tax dollars decrease.

Measure 5 tax limits remain the same at $10.00 per thousand for local government
operations and $5.00 per thousand for school operations. This limit is determined against the
real market value of the property, unlike Measure 50 which uses the assessed value.

Bonded debt calculations are outside of both tax limitations. The tax rate for bonded debt
is determined by dividing the debt levy by the assessed value of the area covered by the bonded
debt.

If you have any questions about the enclosed information or need additional information,
please contact me.

Respectfully,

Michael Gorman
Morrow County Assessor/Tax Collector



Morrow County

2020-21 Tax Year

Notification of Taxes, Special Assessments, Fees, and Charges Imposed (ORS 311.391)

Morrow County

General Gov't

Inside Limit

Permanent Tax Rate ($/1000) 4.1347
Total Certified Levy

Amount Raised by Other Counties

Certified Tax Rate ($/1000) 4.1347
Billing Rate ($/1000) (after Timber Tax Offset) 4.1347
Total Assessed Value 2,592,991,849
Add: State Fish & Wildlife 5,674
Subtract; Urban Renewal Excess Value 10,651,621
Taxable Assessed Value 2,582,345,902
Gain/Loss Due Truncation, Rounding, & Individual Extension 0.06
Loss Due to Measure 5 -305,646.47
Urban Renewal Increment -39,760.00
Taxes Actually Imposed 10,371,687.90
Special Assessments 76,829.17
Total Taxes & Special Assessments 10,448,517.07

The information provided on this form is an accurate representation of the official

records located in the Morrow County Tax Collector's Office and the Morrow County Assessor's Office.

Education
Inside Limit

QOutside
Limit TOTAL

0.06
-305,646.47
-39,760.00
10,371,687.90
76,829.17
10,448,517.07

Wﬂ A%/.ﬂ/;f——-—-— Michael Gorman, Morrow County Assessor/Tax Collector
b S v

Dated this 15th day of October, 2020 at the Morrow County Courthouse at Heppner, Oregon.




GER

£
$« R
K 3

o\ Office of the County Counsel

P.O. Box 664, Heppner, Oregon 97836 Justin Nelson: County Counsel
Telephone: (541) 676-5626 Richard Tovey: County Counsel
Facsimile: (541) 676-5660

DATE: Qctober 8, 2020

TO: Interested Parties
Application No. LUD-N-26-20

FROM: County Counsel
Planning Department
RE: Cancellation of October 14, 2020 Hearing

The October 14, 2020 appeal hearing involving Application No. LUD-N-26-20 has been cancelled until
further action of the Morrow County Circuit Court.

Applicant Umatilla Electric Cooperative filed a “Writ of Mandamus” with the Morrow County Circuit Court
(case number 20CV32310). Pursuant to ORS 215.429(2), once the Writ is filed with the Circuit Court, all
jurisdiction for the land use action rests with the Circuit Court.

We have attached copies of the Writ, statute, and court orders filed so far in this case.

Parties may wish to consult with legal counsel regarding the writ process, and any potential to intervene in
the writ action with the Morrow County Circuit Court.

Thank you for your time,

Justin Nelson
Morrow County Counsel



0 3 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Page

9/23/2020 2:37 PM
20CVv32310

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE STATE OF OREGON
FOR THE COUNTY OF MORROW
State ex rel. UMATILLA ELECTRIC Case No. 20CV32310
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,
Relator, RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF
MANDAMUS COMPLAINT
V.
Fee Authority: ORS 21.135(1), 2)(g)
MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS,
Defendant.

COMES-NOW, Rélator Umatilla Electric Cooperative Association (hereinafter “UEC”),
by and through its attorneys, Tommy A. Brooks and Casey M. Nokes, to petition this Court for
the issuance of a writ of mandamus to compel Morrow County (hereinafter the “County™) to
approve an application for a land use permit submitted by UEC on March 11, 2020, for which
the County failed to take final action within the timeline required by statute, and Relator alleges
as follows:

1.
UEC is‘an Oregon business entity and member-owned cooperative that sells energy and
supports services to improve the quality of life for its member communities.
2.
County is a county government and political subdivision of the State of Oregon.
3.
This Court has exclusive jurisdiction to hear this mandamus proceeding against Morrow

1 - RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS

CABLE HUSTON LLP
1455 SW BROADWAY, SUITE 1500
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-3412
TELEPHONE (503) 224-3092, FACSIMILE (503) 224-3176

29197.001\4825-3439-6364.v1



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Page

County and jurisdiction and venue in this matter are properly before the Morrow County Circuit
Court pursuant to ORS 215.429(1) and ORS 34.120(1).
4.

Oregon land use statute ORS 215.427(1) requires counties to take final action on land use
permit applications pertaining to lands outside urban growth boundaries within 150 days of an
application being deemed complete, unless an extension is requested by the applicant or agreed
upon by the parties.

5. .

For purposes of ORS 215.427(1), final action on land use permit applications include the

resolution of all local appeals allowed by counties under ORS 215.422.
6.

If final action is not taken by a county within the statutory deadline, ORS 215.429(1)
allows the land use applicant to file a petition for a writ of mandamus in the circuit court to
compel the county to issue an approval of the permit application.

7.

On March 11, 2020, UEC filed an application for land use approval allowing for the
construction and operation of a transmission line on lands zoned for Exclusive Farm Use (the
“Application”).

8.

The County asked for no additional information and deemed the application complete on
March 23, 2020, which began the 150-day clock under ORS 215.427(1) with a deadline of
August 20, 2020 for final action by the County.

9.
County did not propose, nor did UEC agree, to any extension of the 150-day deadline,

and the deadline for final action to be taken by August 20, 2020 was not extended.

2 - RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS
29197.001\4825-3439-6364.v1

CABLE HUSTON LLP
1455 SW BROADWAY, SUITE 1500
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-3412
TELEPHONE (503) 224-3092, FACSIMILE (503) 224-3176




o 3 N

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Page

10.

The County Planning Director issued a decision on the Application on July 24, 2020,
approving the Application subject to certain conditions of approval that in the Planning
Director’s judgment would ensure substantive compliance with the County’s comprehensive plan
and land use regulations (“Director’s Decision™). The Director’s Decision is attached hereto as
Exhibit A. This was not a final action, but rather a preliminary decision for purposes of ORS
215.427(1).

11.

Pursuant to Article 9 of the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance, a decision of the County

Planning Director may be appealed to the County Planning Commission.
12.

The Director’s Decision was appealed to the Planning Commission by third parties on or
about August 4, 2020.

13.

The 150-day deadline of August 20, 2020 passed without the County taking a final action
on the Application.

14.

On September 4, 2020, the Morrow County Planning Commission affirmed the
Director’s Decision and approved the Application subject to certain conditions of approval,
which, in the Planning Commission’s judgment would ensure substantive compliance with the
County’s comprehensive plan and land use regulations (the “Planning Commission Decision”).
The Planning Commission Decision is attached hereto as Exhibit B. This too was not a final
action, but rather a preliminary decision for purposes of ORS 215.427(1).

15.
Pursuant to Article 9 of the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance, a decision of the

Planning Commission may be appealed to the Morrow County Board of County Commissioners.

3 - RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS

CABLE HUSTON LLP
1455 SW BROADWAY, SUITE 1500
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-3412
TELEPHONE (503) 224-3092, FACSIMILE (503) 224-3176

29197.001\4825-3439-6364.v1



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Page

16.

The Planning Commission Decision was appealed by third parties to the Morrow Board
of County Commissioners on or about September 14, 2020, which appeal is currently pending
before the Board of County Commissioners. The Notice of Appeal to the Morrow Board of
County Commissioners is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

17.
To date, no final action has been taken by the County on the Application.
18.

ORS 215.429 provides that, where a county fails to take final action within the requisite
time period, an applicant may apply in the circuit court for a writ of mandamus to compel the
governing body to approve the permit application.

19.

Upon the filing of a mandamus action, ORS 215.429(5) requires the Court to issue a writ
compelling the County to approve the application, “unless the governing body or any intervenor
shows that the approval would violate a substantive provision of the local comprehensive plan or
land use regulations as those terms are defined in ORS 197.105.” The statute further provides
that the writ “may specify conditions of approval that would otherwise be allowed by the county
comprehensive plan or land use regulations.”

20.

The County’s failure to issue a final decision on the Application within the 150-day
statutory timeline required is in violation of ORS 215.427(1) and mandamus is therefore required
under ORS 215.429.

21.

With the conditions of approval identified in the Director’s Decision and the Planning
Commission Decision, a designee of the County has already determined that the Application
does not violate any substantive provision of the County’s comprehensive plan or land use

4 - RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS
S 29197.001\4825-3439-6364.v1
CABLE HUSTON LLP
1455 SW BROADWAY, SUITE 1500
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-3412
TELEPHONE (503) 224-3092, FACSIMILE (503) 224-3176




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Page

regulations and, under ORS 215.429(5), this Court must issue a writ compelling the County to

approve the Application with the conditions specified.

22.

ORS 215.427(8) provides that, where a county fails to take final action within the

150-day time period, the county shall refund either the unexpended portion of any fees and

deposits, or 50% of the total amount of such fees and deposits, whichever is greater.

23.

ORS 34.210(2) authorizes the Court to award attorneys’ fees, costs, and disbursements to

the prevailing party in a mandamus proceeding.

vy
/17
/11
Iy
/11

WHEREFORE, Relator prays as follows:

1. That this Court issue a writ of mandamus compelling the County to:

(@) Immediately upon receipt of the writ, approve UEC’s Application with the
conditions of approval identified in the Director’s Decision and the
Planning Commission Decision; and

(b)  Refund to UEC either the unexpended portion of all application fees and
deposits previously paid, or 50% of the total amount of such fees and
deposits, whichever is greater; and

2. That this Court award attorneys’ fees, costs, and disbursements, as allowed by
ORS 34.210(2).

3. That this Court grant Relator other such additional relief as the Court deems just
and equitable.

5 - RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS

29197.001\4825-3439-6364.v1
CABLE HUSTON LLP
1455 SW BROADWAY, SUITE 1500
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-3412
TELEPHONE (503) 224-3092, FACSIMILE (503) 224-3176



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

Page

DATED: September 23, 2020.

CABLE HUSTON LLP

s/ Tommy A. Brooks

Tommy A. Brooks, OSB No. 076071
tbrooks@cablehuston.com

Casey M. Nokes, OSB No. 076641
cnokes@cablehuston.com

1455 SW Broadway, Suite 1500
Portland, Oregon, 97201

(503) 224-3092 Telephone

(503) 224-3176 Facsimile

Attorneys for Relator

6 - RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS

CABLE HUSTON LLP

29197.001\4825-3439-6364.v1

1455 SW BROADWAY, SUITE 1500
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-3412
TELEPHONE (503) 224-3092, FACSIMILE (503) 224-3176



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE STATE OF OREGON

FOR THE COUNTY OF MORROW
100 S Court St. Heppner Oregon 97836

State ex rel. Umatilla Electric Cooperative Case No: 20CV32310
Association
Plaintiff/Relator
V. WRIT OF ALTERNATIVE
MANDAMUS

Morrow County Board of County
Commissioners

Defendant/Respondent

TO: Morrow County Board of County Commissioners

It is alleged that the Defendant/Respondent or his/her agent or employee has refused or failed
to engage in acts as alleged in the relator’s petition, summarized as:
See RELATOR’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS COMPLAINT filed
9/23/2020
The Court orders you to do one or more of the following:
e Immediately perform the ministerial acts or duties indicated, and file a return with this
court certifying the performance of the required acts or duties, or
* File a return with this court showing the cause for any omission to perform the
ministerial acts or duties indicated, or
e File a Motion to Dismiss or Answer by the return due date in the same manner as in a
complaint or action.

The Return, Motion to Dismiss, or Answer must be filed no later than 10/19/2020 or a
peremptory writ of mandamus shall be allowed against the Defendant/Respondent.

WITNESS THE HONORABLE Daniel J Hill, judge of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for

Morrow County on 10/2/2020.
Morrow County Circuit Court, Trial Court Administrator

Deputy Court Clerk Signed: 10/2/2020 04:46 PM

Return of Service

I certify that I executed this writ by serving the defendant/respondent named above.

Date of Service Printed Name

Signature



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE STATE OF OREGON

FOR THE COUNTY OF MORROW
100 S Court St. Heppner Oregon 97836

Case No: 20CV32310
State ex rel. Umatilla Electric Cooperative
Association

Plaintiff/Relator ORDER IN MANDAMUS

v X Allowing Alternative Writ of
Mandamus and Orders

[]  Denying Alternative Writ and
Orders

Morrow County Board of County [l Denying appointment of an

Commissioners attorney
Defendant/Respondent

THIS MATTER comes to the court on the below date for review of the file and Relator’s
Petition for a writ of mandamus to issue; [ ] and upon the subsequent filing of proof of service of
the petition upon the required parties and adverse parties if so required by the court; and

WHEREAS, the court finds that there is no basis to issue a peremptory writ under ORS
34.160; and furthermore,

WHEREAS pursuant to ORS 34.130, the court may require the Relator to serve the
petition upon the defendant(s), and if the matter arises from Judicial or Administrative
proceedings then upon all parties to that proceeding; and

WHEREAS, thereafter upon proof of lawful service if required by the court, that
pursuant to ORS 34.130(3) an Alternative Writ must issue, but a peremptory mandamus shall
not issue if there is there is a plain, speedy and adequate remedy in the ordinary course of law

under ORS 34.110; and THEREFORE:

The Court Finds that The Relator may file a Petition and:
L] Fees are deferred for full payment.

A judgment will be entered against Applicant as a lien against the inmate’s trust
account. Collection costs may be added without further notice if fees are not paid as ordered.

] Fees are waived. The court may change or revoke this waiver at a later time.

X Fees are paid in full.i



[] Relator having moved for appointment of an attorney, there being no statutory authority
for appointment of an attorney, the motion is denied. Relator may hire an attorney at
Relators cost.

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 34.130 Relator may be required to serve a copy of the petition on

the defendant and if the matter arises from Judicial or Administrative proceedings then upon all

parties to that proceeding. The court may act upon an unserved petition as in a writ of review
under ORS 34.010 et seq.; and THEREFORE:

[[]  Petitioner has effected service and proof has been filed with the court.

[I  Proof of service does not appear to satisfactory as to defendant or all parties to
prior proceedings and the Relator is required to effect service upon them and file
proof with the court and is granted 30 days to do so before the case is dismissed
unless an order for an extension of time for service is obtained.

[1  The court declines to waive service and requires the Relator to effect service of the
petition and file proof with the court prior to the further consideration of the
petition for issuance of a writ. The case shall be dismissed if proof of service is not
filed with the court within 30 days or if an order for extension of time for service
obtained.

<] The court exercises discretion and will proceed without service of the petition.

[ ] The petition fails to concisely state facts from which the writ can be authorized to allege the
obligation of the defendant to perform an act and the omission of the defendant to perform
the act. Therefore, the court being unable to craft the writ from the allegations denies the
petition and allows Relator 30 days to re-plead with specificity the matters required or the

petition shall be dismissed.



[X| The petition alleges facts that the defendant has an obligation to perform an act and has
failed by omission to perform an act, to wit:

See Petition

X The court therefore orders that the alternative writ issue and upon service of the
alternative writ by Relator under ORS 34.140 command the defendant to immediately perform
the act or show cause before this court why defendant has not done so; and to return the writ
with the certificate of defendant of having done the act or the cause of the omission thereof
under ORS 34.150; and FURTHERMORE:

1. Thus an Alternative Writ of Mandamus shall be issued out of and under the seal of this
Court, directed to the Defendant(s), requiring that a Return of the Alternative Writ be
made in accordance with ORS 34.150(2) within thirty (30) days after service of a Court
Certified Copy of the Writ, or in any event, after which a peremptory mandamus may
issue under ORS 34.180, and if no responsive matters are filed the clerk shall set a
hearing for issuance thereof. ORS 34.150(2)(b) & (c)."Y

2, The Relator shall file proof of lawful service under ORCP g to the parties required in
accordance with ORS 34.140, defendant(s), intervenors, adverse parties and counsel for
the defendant(s), if any, of the petition, certified copies of the writ, and copies of this
order, and pending motions, and any orders or memoranda issued by this court

contemporaneously with the order and writ. Until such proof is filed the court shall not



set the matter for further hearing. If proof is not filed within 30 days the court may
provide notice of pending dismissal.

The defendant(s) shall either file the certificate required in response to the writ under
ORS 34.150 or in the alternative and pursuant to ORS 34.170 the defendant on whom the
writ was served may show cause by motion to dismiss or answer to the writ, in the same
manner as to a complaint in an action. If any defendant moves to dismiss then the court
will set a hearing for a motion to dismiss. If an answer is filed then the Relator shall

timely file a replication.”

At any time until the return date of the alternative writ, any adverse party may intervene
in the mandamus proceeding as a matter of right; at any time subsequent to the return
date of the alternative writ, adverse parties must have prior approval of the Court to
intervene.vi
The Relator shall file a Replication within twenty (20) days in response to the
Return/Answer of defendant, and if the responsive matter is other than a statement of
the allegations seeking relief such is ordinarily a demurrer to the answer. If the
Replication contains new matter, the defendant may move against the new matter
within 30 days and the Relator may reply as to that matter within twenty (20) days.
Otherwise the Defendant may countervail such matter on the trial or other proceedings
by proof, either in direct denial or by way of avoidance.i

The pleadings in the proceeding by mandamus are those mentioned in ORS 34.170 and

34.180, and none other is allowed."i Any pre-trial Motions, including but not limited to a

Motion to Dismiss and/or Strike, shall be filed no later than thirty (30) days after

receiving notice of trial setting. The Relator shall have 20 days after service to file a

response to the defendant’s motion or demurrer. Subsequently, the defendant shall have

20 days after service to file a reply to the petitioner’s response.* Upon a showing of good

cause, the court may, in its discretion, grant additional time to file any pleadings.x

Certificates of service and mailing shall be filed as to matters filed with the court and



10.

T 11.

12,

13.

copied to other parties of record or required parties. Any pleadings or matters not copied
to any other party of record may be struck.

If either Party requires the services of a Court Interpreter, request must be made to the
Morrow County Circuit Court office at least four (4) judicial days prior to the date set for
trial or hearing.®

The Parties must submit all proposed Exhibits and/or Memorandums to the Morrow
County Circuit Court at least ten (10) days prior to the date set for hearing on motion to
dismiss or trial A

Trial of the above-entitled matter will normally be set for thirty (30) minutes; motion
hearings will normally be set for fifteen (15) minutes. If the services of an interpreter is
needed the hearing time will normally be doubled. In the event that hearing of the
matter will take longer than the time indicated above and/or witnesses, other than the
Relator will be called, a motion for additional time must be filed within twenty (20) days
of the date of the hearing or Trial.

Modifications to the above-noted time limitations must have prior approval of the Court
and will only be approved upon good cause shown. Such modifications shall be
requested by Motion supported by Affidavit, with a separate Proposed Order submitted
in accordance with UTCR.

Unless the court orders otherwise, all trials and oral argument on motions will be
conducted by video/phone.

The Umatilla/Morrow Trial Court Administrator’s Office shall forward a copy of this
order to the Relator and may provide courtesy copies to the Defendant and judicial or
administrative parties if clearly known, which such not replacing service otherwise
required by the Relator of the defendant and parties to prior proceedings.

Pleadings herein are filed with the Morrow County Circuit Court, Attention: PCR Clerk,
PO Box 609, Heppner, OR 97836 regardless of the courtroom of assignment. Email:

PCR Clerk; courtroomheppner@oijd.state.or.us




[] ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT:

MORROW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT
100 Court Street

PO Box 600
Heppner OR 7836

Signed: 10/2/2020 08:13 AM

Yt

Daniel J. Hill, Gireuit Court Judge

If there is no response to petition and alternative writ at the time set for the return, a hearing set thereafter will
consider whether the Relator has sufficiently alleged and supported that Relator does not have a plain, speedy,
and adequate remedy in the ordinary course of law. Thus, the court if presented with the necessary information is
to determine “[t]he existence, or non-existence, of an adequate and specific remedy at law under the ordinary
forms of legal procedure. .. [t]he remedy provision of ORS 34.110 sets out an overarching, fundamental, and
time-honored requirement that operates to bar mandamus relief if a plain, speedy, and adequate remedy at law is
available to the relator.” State Ex Rel Portland Habilitation Ctr, Inc, citing to also Durham v. Monumental S. M.
Co., 9 Or. 41, 44 (1880).

This provision applies when Petitianer is filing a Petition for Writ of Mandamus with an application for waiver or deferral
and an Affidavit of Indigency. If Petitioner is incarcerated, filings should also include a certified copy of the inmate’s trust
account statement for the six-month period immediately preceding the filing of the petition. The statement must be
certified as correct by an official of each correctional facility in which the inmate was confined within the six-month period
or by an employee of the Department of Corrections charged with the responsibility of overseeing inmate trust accounts.
The court will only waive the inmate’s fees and court costs if the court determines that the inmate has no funds and will
not have funds. If the court determines that the inmate has or will have funds to pay fees and court costs, the court shall
require full payment of the filing fees and court costs, or, if funds are not immediately available in the inmate’s trust
account, shall assess and collect filing fees and court costs as funds become available in the inmate’s trust account. If the
court finds that the pleadings fail to state a claim for which relief may be granted, the court may decline to waive or defer
filing fees or court costs.



vi

viii

xi

xii

This provision applies when Petitioner is filing a Petition for Writ of Mandamus with an application for waiver or deferral
and an Affidavit of Indigency. If Petitioner is incarcerated, filings should also include a certified copy of the inmate’s trust
account statement for the six-month period immediately preceding the filing of the petition. The statement must be
certified as correct by an official of each correctional facility in which the inmate was confined within the six-month period
or by an employee of the Department of Corrections charged with the responsibility of overseeing inmate trust accounts.
The court will only waive the inmate’s fees and court costs if the court determines that the inmate has no funds and will
not have funds. If the court determines that the inmate has or will have funds to pay fees and court costs, the court shall
require full payment of the filing fees and court costs, or, if funds are not immediately available in the inmate’s trust
account, shall assess and collect filing fees and court costs as funds become available in the inmate’s trust account. If the
court finds that the pleadings fail to state a claim for which relief may be granted, the court may decline to waive or defer

filing fees or court costs.

In the event of failure to file a Return 0 O + . @ peremptory mandamus shall be allowed against the defendant ORS 34.180].
| Answer, or Motion to Dismiss ? PP g [ I The court,

however, cannot issue a writ of mandamus if there is a plain, speedy and adequate remedy under law.

The alternative writ issues and then “serves as the "foundation for all subsequent proceedings,” Johnson v.
Craddock et al, 228 Or 308, 322, 365 P2d 89 (1961) ..." At that point the “petition for mandamus is no part of
the pleadings." State ex rel Venn v. Reid, 207 Or 617, 622, 298 P2d 990 (1956). Kent Sieda and Coast Drafting &
Design v. City of Lincoln City, ___ Or App (974508; CA A102681,1999). The court sets a date for the
return of the writ for the defendant to answer and either show that the act sought to be compelled was
performed, or show cause why the defendant has not done so. ORS 34.170. Additionally, instead of an answer
the defendant may file a motion to dismiss for failure to state a claim. ORS 34.180; State v. ex rel Osborne v.
Cook, 185 Or App 317, 325 (2002); ORCP 21. Ifthe plaintiff files pleading against the answer rather than a
replication then that is likely to be considered a demurrer. See, State ex rel. Lovell v. Weiss, 430 P.2d 357, 250
Or. 252, 84 Or.Adv.Sh. 1057 (1967). If no answer or motion is filed then the court grants the alternative writ with
a peremptory mandamus. ORS 34.180. If an answer is filed then the petitioner files a replication to set forth the
claims for relief typically then mirroring the petition. See, Alexander v. Gower, 113 P.3d 917, 200 Or App 22
(2005). If a motion to dismiss is filed then within the timeframes allowed a response to the motion is to be filed,
and a memorandum of authorities may be also filed in opposition to the motion. A reply memorandum is allowed
then to a response memorandum. UTCR 5.030. The court may consider affidavits, declarations, and other
evidence. If the plaintiffs replication contains new matters then the defendant may move against the new

matters. ORS 34.180.

ORS 34.130 ($)(@),
ORS 34.180

ORS 34.190
ORCP 15 (4),

ORCP I5 (D)

If a Party fails to make request for a Court Interpreter in a timely manner, such Party is 1 ible for making inde dent arr or interpreter services.
g P! iy P g Indep g P

This provision is intended to allow sufficient time to be able to ship such Exhibits/Memorandums fo the Judge assigned to conduct trial and for such Judge to have sufficient time to review

such Exhibits/Memorandums in preparation for trial. The Trial Court does not have to accept Exhibits and/or Memoranduums which are not submitted in a timely manner.



ORS § 215.429

The Oregon Annotated Statutes is current through ch 19 of the 2020 First Special Session. Some sections
may have multiple variants due to amendments by multiple acts. Revision and codification by the
Legislative Counsel are updated as available, see ORS 173.111 et seq. For sections pending codification
by the Legislative Counsel, see Newly Added Sections in the Table of Contents.

LexisNexis® Oregon Annotated Statutes > Title 20 Counties and County Officers (Chs. 201 — 220) > Chapter
215- County Planning; Zoning; Housing Codes (§§ 215.010 — 215.808) > Planning and Zoning Hearings and
Review (§§ § 215.401 — 215.437) > (Hearings and Review) (§§ 215.402 — 215.437)

215.429 Mandamus proceeding when county fails to take final action on land use
application within specified time; jurisdiction; notice; peremptory writ.

(1)Except when an applicant requests an extension under ORS 215.427, if the governing body of the
county or its designee does not take final action on an application for a permit, limited land use
decision or zone change within 120 days or 150 days, as appropriate, after the application is deemed
complete, the applicant may file a petition for a writ of mandamus under ORS 34.130 in the circuit
court of the county where the application was submitted to compel the governing body or its designee
to issue the approval.

(2)The governing body shall retain jurisdiction to make a land use decision on the application until a
petition for a writ of mandamus is filed. Upon filing a petition under ORS 34.130, jurisdiction for all
decisions regarding the application, including settlement, shall be with the circuit court.

(3)A person who files a petition for a writ of mandamus under this section shall provide written notice
of the filing to all persons who would be entitled to notice under QRS 197.763 and to any person who
participated orally or in writing in any evidentiary hearing on the application held prior to the filing of
the petition. The notice shall be mailed or hand delivered on the same day the petition is filed.

(DIf the governing body does not take final action on an application within 120 days or 150 days, as
appropriate, of the date the application is deemed complete, the applicant may elect to proceed with
the application according to the applicable provisions of the county comprehensive plan and land use
regulations or to file a petition for a writ of mandamus under this section. If the applicant elects to
proceed according to the local plan and regulations, the applicant may not file a petition for a writ of
mandamus within 14 days after the governing body makes a preliminary decision, provided a final
written decision is issued within 14 days of the preliminary decision.

(5)The court shall issue a peremptory writ unless the governing body or any intervenor shows that the
approval would violate a substantive provision of the county comprehensive plan or land use
regulations as those terms are defined in ORS 197.015. The writ may specify conditions of approval
that would otherwise be allowed by the county comprehensive plan or land use regulations.

History




MORROW COUNTY

Total population Total land area |l Public land
11,215 2,049 mi® 17% Wiie Reruge.

Rural population Developed/
46% cultivated land

0,
Net migration, 2010-2018 30A)
{per 1,000 population)

2

FEDERALLY RECOGNIZED TRIBES

DD
DOD

COW
@ G

MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME

P
E\ Morrow S55,440 |
.f,'.'.:‘_ ke |

[ Orégon . $59,393 .

42% Below Poverty Level and ALICE Threshold

o ® POPULATION BY RACE/ETHNICITY
LIFE EXPECTANCY 3 @ IHI 79 ‘

years years | American Indian/Aiéska Native: 0.6%

POPULATION BY AGE |'_B"lélc'k'/'/'if'r‘i'éé'ri‘Ah’{é'ri'céﬁ5 0%

| 85+ | — Hispanic/Latino: 35.9%
[ 80-84 | e nae e R T e
[75-79 0 [
[ 70-74
7 65-69
[ 60-64
55-59
0 50-54
[ 45-49 N
P 40-44
e 35-30 Il
[ 30-34
[ 2529
[ 20-24
1510 I
e 10-14 I — c Animal
. rop nima
= Z_Z = man:%?:‘t’uring production production

6% 4% 2% 0 2% 4% 6%

66 Oregon by the Numbers 2020

|



Definitions of indicators can be found on page 93.

L+ B

""é" - '_

COMMUNITY

Food insecurity

Child poverty*

Foster care rate (per 1,000 pop.)
Index crime (per 1,000 pop.)

Voter participation

EDUCATION

Kindergarten ready {Letter sounds)

3rd grade reading
9th grade on track
5-year high school graduation rate

4-year college degree or greater

MORROW OREGON RURAL URBAN

ECONOMY

Unemployment rate

Labor force participation rate
Job growth (per 1,000 pop.)
Property tax (per person)

Rent costs (1 bedroom/l bath)

HEALTH

Low weight bll"thS

Vaccination rate, 2-year-olds
Good physical health
Good mental health

Tobacco use

INFRASTRUCTURE
Broadband-a_c_c;e;s—__-_

Child care (slots per 100 children)
Transit service

Mobile homes

Vehicle miles traveled (per capita)

8% 12%

23% 1% 1%

5 ___9_ . 15
20 R
63% 0% -
80f26 8 -
35% Coa% a%
92% oss% 8%
83%  s0% 7%
11% 33% 3%

4% 4% -

59% 62% _5_5%
28 s 5
$2,670 1548 %1280

— .
10% % 7%
75% 3% o
48%  60%
71% 5%
37% 6%
78% . 94‘;" N
10 - 16 - .16 _
4% I _
31% e e
17,282 5,190 9,640

* Interpret with caution for small counties (population under 10,000).

2020

Oregon by the Numbers

7%

17

6%

4,326

67



From: Bill Rosholt <bill@eowb.org>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Melissa Lindsay <mlindsay@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Susan Roberts <sroberts@co.wallowa.or.us>; 'Susie Cederholm, Chair' <; 'Kathy Gover-Shaw' < >;
Sheryll Bates < >; Brenda Frank <Brenda@eowb.org>

Subject: Sheryll Bates

Good Afternoon Commissioner:

I wanted to share with you, that what we understood to be your wishes, Sheryll Bates was appointed by
Commissioner Roberts, to an “At Large” position on the Eastern Oregon Workforce Board. Sheryll will
continue to serve as Secretary/Treasurer and sit with the Executive team. With her experience, passion
and willingness to help, she is valuable member of the Board, and we appreciate Sheryll for wanting to
stay involved.

1, also wanted to share with you, that the EOJC By-laws read that “Counties shall have one, but not more
than two representatives”. Therefore, with Sheryll as an “At Large” member, if at some time Morrow
County would like to appoint another “business person” to the Board that is an option. Please just let
me know.

Feel free to contact me with any questions, comments or concerns.

Thanks,

Regards,

Bill

William D Rosholt

Executive Director

Eastern Oregon Workforce Board
1901 Adams Avenue Suite 8

PO Box 933

La Grande, Oregon 97850

bill@eowb.org
541-910-1358



Morrow County
2020 Census
Self-Response Rates

Data as of 10/16/20

Updates & data at various levels available here.
Data collection for the 2020 Census concluded on 10/15/20.

START HERE >


https://2020census.gov/en/response-rates.html

These self-response rates include households that responded to the 2020 Census
online, by phone, or by mail. These rates do not include 2020 Census operations such
as Group Quarters and Transitory Locations, or those conducted in remote areas. For

more details, visit the documentation at this link.

Sha pe United States®
your future Census
START HERE > 2020



https://2020census.gov/en/conducting-the-count/gq/gqe.html
https://2020census.gov/en/conducting-the-count/tl/etl.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2020-02/response-rate-map-technical-documentation.pdf

MORROW COUNTY

47.8%

Self-Response as of 10/16/2020

43.9%

Final 2010 Self-Response

Shape
your future
START HERE >




IRRIGON

56.6%

Self-Response as of 10/16/2020

48.1%

Final 2010 Self-Response

Shape
your future
START HERE >




BOARDMAN

45.4%

Self-Response as of 10/16/2020

39.6%

Final 2010 Self-Response

Shape
your future
START HERE >




LEXINGTON

45.5%

Self-Response as of 10/16/2020

26.1%

Final 2010 Self-Response

Shape
your future
START HERE >




IONE

33.3%

Self-Response as of 10/16/2020

56.5%

Final 2010 Self-Response

Sha pe United States®

your future Census
START HERE > 2020




HEPPNER

40.3%

Self-Response as of 10/16/2020

30.9%

Final 2010 Self-Response

Sha pe United States®

your future Census
START HERE > 2020




	Agenda
	Tax Refund Application
	9th Amendment to OHA IGA #159175
	Business Assistance Grants Update
	SWAC Appointment
	Comment Letter for Boardman Planning Commission Public Hearing
	Grants to Cities Discussion
	Letter to CDA Requesting to Rescind Motion
	Juvenile Dept. Quarterly Report
	The Loop Quarterly Report
	Emergency Mgmt Quarterly Report
	Correspondence



